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Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY
ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SCEAUIE D)....coovvvermrirciinieeiieeiesieeesesiecs e sisesss st esssssessssssins | nesssssssisessns 8,923,463 | ... | s 8,923,463 |....ccovrirernn 8,973,178
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred SIOCKS.........ciiiiririsriii s | st | srbsene st | e LU
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......couiiriiriieiies i | sbtsbessb bbbt nies | sebsesiseses st | erbieniessess s LU R
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FISEIBNS oottt | erineree et nis | enierineni e nt st | seeen st (0 IR
3.2 Other than fIFStENS.........cvuiceiceicricricrierie st enientens | cesessess st esiessesiens | resssessnesssesssesssesssenssensns | sresssesssesssesssesssesssense (0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......vvvveseseseieiesses ittt ensnesens | Hiesbsebessess et essess st stenens | eesenbseessessess s sessensnnbans | cbsessessnntsenensensessnenaees (0 OO
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
4.3 Properties held for sale (less §.......... 0 ENCUMDBIANCES)......corcerrercererereeieseresins | cerneesersnessnessesssesisesiens | essssesssesssesssesssesssessensns | seesssesssessnssssessesssesses (0
5. Cash ($.....18,359, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($.......... 0,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.....2,244,910, Schedule DA)........... | cccovevvvrennenn. 2,263,269 | ..o | e 2,263,269 |...ovvriirennns 1,702,396
6. Contract loans (including $.......... 0 PrEMIUM NOLES).....coovvecicireiiiieieeresiseeseisesisesssienses | sbsesseesessssesesessesssessssees | sessesssesessestssssessesssssnsssns | cbsessessnssssnessessassnsssens (0 OO
7. Derivatives (SCheUIE DB).........c.uiuriiiiriiiriineiesieisseieiessssisei s sessesssstsesssses | estsesessessssssessessesssssnens | setsssssessessssssssessessasinens | oressessessnssessessasesssnenns (0 RO
8. Otherinvested assets (Schedule BA)
9. RECEIVADIES O SECUMHES. ......vvrverrerrerriseiseiseie ittt | soeessesssesssess st ssnssnees | sebsessessessessesseseessnees | sebsesssnssessessessessseees (0 IR
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEUIE DL)...........cciuiuirniriniiines | cevrriineireriresensseesessines | revineesnessessnessnessessesens | sresssesssesessesssessenn (0
11. Aggregate write-ins for iINVESIEA @SSELS..........ccierreieieeesees | s (O I (O [0 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....cvwrrurrrrnrnerneninnireieeneensenees e 11,186,732 | oo (01 [ 11,186,732 |..coovvrernnee 10,675,574
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title iNSUMErS ONIY)........ccceierierererirerierireees | errierinssisiisseesseisssieees | ceeeseeseeseesseseessessees | cesesiesieseesiesieseeses (0
14.  Investment income due and ACCIUE...........ccevveuevicveieeeeeisecte et essevens | errastesssesesenaees 67,992 | oo e 67,992 | ..o 160,844
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............ | ccceoveereereennee 2,717,886 | oo | cevreeeeineenenns 2,717,886 |..covvverrcrnn 1,958,150
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums)..........ccoccveee | veereerrennenes 10,703,835 | .oovvcveeeeeeveeeeeens e 10,703,835 |..ccccovvrernnes 7,965,136
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (§.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination (§.......... ) OO OT OO VST OORTOTON OSSO RTOTI POPOT T (O O
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from reiNSUTETS............cccceiunivnirniieiieiiesieiesiesieesienees
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts............covuereerineieninns | covrevreieneiinens 1,304,811 | oo [ e 1,304,811 | oo 861,654
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUMEA PIANS.........ccuuiueeriniiriireinieieieissineineiees | reieieesssissssesesssesnesenss | sonteesesessnsssesessessssinens | ressessesssesessessssessenenes (0 RO
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest therEON.............cocove | vereurerrineinenenneneiies [ | e (0 OO
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL..........ccciiiiir s | it | e | s LU
19, Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSI.........cveireiriririersesee s sesseiseinnies | rrieseseesssnseseessssssesees | costesesssssssesesssssssesessnss | sesessessssessessssssesessne (0 T
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOMWATE...........ciueieieirinieirrieiesissenns | cereeseessinsseesssssesessssees | seeesessessssnssessessssssessesnns | sessessessssessessssessesesenes (0 R
21, Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... 0)-eeevrnerrerrnees [ rerieriesieeierineinrinees | e | e (0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange rates............cccvcurcvns | vereievieineineineneineins | e | e eneeneeneas (0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cocreurerirriirininereieninees | e 2,946,093 | ..o e 2,946,093 |..ccoovvviernne 1,089,447
24. Health care ($
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other than invested SSEtS.........oo.ririniinciieiineinereieiees | oo (O [ (O 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell AcCouNts (LINES 1210 25)......curuvieririnineinrieississieessssssssssessssssssssssessssssssssssssss | sessssssessesens 32,868,003 | ..coovovrererreiieiieiinns (V1 32,868,003 |......ccoce. 25,814,333
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS............. | voeerevrcvrcrneernerneineins | coeriersessessessessessienes | seereeseeseesseseeseenens (0
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 @NA 27).......overerereirerereeeiseesnseseeessssesssssssssesssssssssssssessssssessessasssns | sesssssssssesens 32,868,003 | ..coovveeiereieienes (O 32,868,003 |......ccon.e. 25,814,333
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE)........covvriverireririririririsireserinees

2507, e
2502, iR
2503, oottt
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @DOVE)..........corvurrerrereirirnreiriiniennnns




Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Curre;t Year Prior2 Year

1. L0sSeS (Part 2A, LiNe 35, COIUMN 8)........cuuiiuiiiiiiiieisiisei ittt | eesnb e s en bbbt nees | fetbsessees st
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, COIUMN 6).........cccvivirininnnniniies | crveeeinsinsensissesssssssssenss | oeseessssssesesssssssssssssssssesnes
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Lin 35, COUMN 9).......c.viuriiriiiiiiieieisiirisses s sees s sessesins | sstsestsestsessestesssestestesssens | sesssesssesssesssssssesssesssssssees
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and Other SIMIlAr CATGES..........c..cuiriririiiiieeieieisesee s | e esienes | sessessess sttt
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES @NT EES)..........uvumiuriiriiiiii sttt sttt es b ntes | cetsestsent st ess s ees s seessiens | Hoetsiessiees et st s st enes
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and fOreign iNCOME AXES)..........uuuiuuiriiriiriirierierierieriesieeeestee s sienies | cetsesssesssesssessesseessiesseessiens | sesseessesssesssess e stessesseenes
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including §.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......curururrerrrereeeenerneereeeraneineens | ceereeeeseessseeeseesnees 68,374 | oo 85,073
7.2 Net deferred taX lADIIY..........covveiviriiirisie bbbttt | ettt 203 | e 218
8. Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... 0.ttt sttt nns | Sinsss ettt ennnts | eess sttt
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of

$.....16,948,854 and including warranty reserves of §.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds

including §.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act)...
10, ADVANCE PIEMIUM. ....vuiiritreeiseieierse e iessesse e st s sessstes st es s s s s s s s s s st s st sses b s b s s s e b RSt e bbb s bbb s n st n s et | e
11, Dividends declared and unpaid:

11.1 Stockholders...

11,2 POLCYNOIETS. .....ceeeiseicieie ettt s s et s s s st antens | sebessessnsnsassessesansessesnntantens | shessessnsessessesnnsantes et antensenas
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS).........c..rvuerrrerermerieriererierieri e 17,872,333 .13,567,135
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 19)...
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for 8CCOUNt Of ONETS...........cuuiiuiiiiiriiiiiiieree e esene | eteseesssess e essesins | ceontesness s sieseens
15.  Remittances and items NOt @lIOCAIEA............c.cueiuieiiiie ettt bbb aen ..12,812 .76,675
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $........... 0 certified) (Schedule F, Part 8)
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates.
18, DIAMtS OUISTANGING. ... eoceueeieciet ettt bbb s8££ 8 e E bR E etk b b bt | Sh8eeR e bt b e e s bbb e b s b bines | Hebiet Rt ee bbbttt
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........ceirririii s .4,116,817
20. Derivatives..............
21. Payable for securities......
22. Payable for securities lending............cccoeviverrenes
23.  Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans
24. Capital notes §........... 0 and interest thereon $...
25, Aggregate Write-ins fOr lIADIIHES. ........cc..evuurirriiei e nssensseniens | senrensensenssnsnnssnnenneen | drenrennsnn e e 0
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINeS 1 through 25)..........covrurinrnrininnrirrisieseseesessssesessssessssssssssssessssssens ..15,143,821
27, PrOtECIEd CEILNADIIHIES........c..cveiiiiiciie e enes | rtsentens et snrne s | foniensnsssns st
28. Total liabilities (Lines 26 and 27).....
29. Aggregate write-ins for Special SUMPIUS fUNGAS...........c.riuiuriririiicieie sttt sttt sttt ssessessesssnsssstensnes | sesnssenssesessessnssnsessnnsnens0. | aeerersessnsesesnssnssnsesssseseas
30 COMMON CAPILAI STOCK. .....euvueeeescercireisietesetseesees et st bbbt bbb bbbt
31, Preferred CaPItAl SLOCK.........c.eviuiieiieicieiieie ettt bbb s bbb b bbbt n st entens | ebntentessesentenses e sensensenenns | on
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other than special SUMPIUS fUNDS...........cciuiiriiiniinii et
33, SUIPIUS NOES....vuteiieiiiseieise ettt sttt s b2 s bbb sttt n bt ntenns | ebntentessesentense s s nsenenns | on
34.  Gross paid in and CONTDULEA SUIPIUS.........c.eiuiirieiiieiseiesieieiei sttt ssessss st ensesnsansenss | oene ..4,033,931 ....4,033,931
35, UNQSSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS).......rvrrireiiiriseiseissietseisei st ese e sttt s et s st s s s st s esantennns | sesessssessessesnnsns 3,763,533 | oo 3,636,581
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:

36.1 . 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0): ettt | ettt | s

36.2 ..........0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §..........0).

37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LiNE 39).........corrurrrirrenrerrinineinnieessssessessssessssssssseesessesens 10,797,464 .10,670,512
38, TOTALS (PAQE 2, LINE 28, COl. 3)...eureueeueeucereereeseeeeeeeiseeseeesstseeseesssesee et esssse et ees st se st s ettt st s ssessnen ....32,868,003 ..25,814,333
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2507, eSS RS R S R S RS R R E R R S R R R | SeeRE eS| Sers st
2502, R RS R £ £ AR R RS R AR SRRt R Rt E s st et en s s bntenne | etsesieentent et et e tenses e tentenaes | sesessetnnt sttt ettt nnen
2503, R R R RS RS Ee £ E AR R AR E SRR AR Rt e st et en s et nntenne | etsesseene st et et et ensee et entesaes | seseseee et sttt ettt nnen
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from OVEMIOW PAGE. ..........uiviiriiriiiiiiieiiteieeieeiessees sttt enes | stsestssssseessssssssssessessseeenes (0 0

2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)...

2000, AR R R AR R AR Rt

2002, oot R et n £ | SeeRE e ee R sttt nent s | Sese ettt
2003, et R R R R e n e | HeeRE e e Rt R et R st nen s | Seee Rttt
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 29 from OVEIIOW PAGE.........c.ruuieiueiiieireieiieeiseieisesssetssese sttt ss st sessessses | nsbssssssessssssssessassnsssessn (0 O 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 above)...

3201, RS R R

3202, oSSR RSkt | eeRE bRttt | Seee e
3203, SRRkt | eeRt ettt | Sese e
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from OVEMIOW PAGE..........ouriiriirieicreieesese ettt ssssenses | vnsessesesssssssesseesssnssesennd [0 O 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 thru 3203 plus 3298) (Line 32 above)




Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME

©® N o gk w

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

33.

34,
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

UNDERWRITING INCOME
Premiums earned (Part 1, Lin€ 35, COIUMN 4).........cciiiiiiireeirseies et nnes
DEDUCTIONS
Losses incurred (Part 2, Ling 35, COIUMN 7)........c.uiuimriiirieeiesieriesiesisesss sttt
Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Lin 25, COUMN 1).......ccuiiriimiirriiiriineieeiseiseesessessesses s eeseees
Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 2).
Aggregate write-ins for Underwriting dedUCHONS. ...........cuuiriiricriiirii ettt
Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5)
Net income of protected cells

Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 MiNUS LiN€ 6 PIUS LINE 7).......ccuruiuriieneireieieiineisieeseieese st sessessssssesaes
INVESTMENT INCOME
Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOme, LINE 17).......ccovurininiineinineneressiseisee e eeesees
Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.......... 0 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (LOSSES))........rvereererrreerernns
Net investment gain (10SS) (LINES 9 + 10)......ccu ettt bbbt been
OTHER INCOME

Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §.......... 0

amount charged off §.......... ).ttt
Finance and service charges not included in PremMiUMS............cciuiiiiir s
Aggregate write-ins for MISCEIANEOUS INCOME.........cuuriuieriririicireie ettt ss bbb
Total other iNCome (LINES 12 tIOUGN 14).......c. vttt sttt aen

Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
income taxes (Lines 8 + 11 + 15)....

Dividends t0 POIICYROIAETS..............cuueiecieieircr st

Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
income taxes (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17)........cuuiiiuieiiirceieis ettt

Federal and foreign income taxes incurred
Net income (Line 18 minus Line 19) (to Line 22)

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Column 2)
Net income (from Line 20)
Net transfers (o) from Protected Cell BCCOUNLS..........c.iuuriiiiiieiiicire ettt
Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $..... 1,777 ....vvurrvrrreinreinrreerssseseesssennes
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (I0SS).........cueureuiirrireierininieeie e
Change in net deferred income tax
Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, Column 3)
Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus COIUMN 1)........ccuerernrieisrnrensississssesesesseneeeenes
CaNGE N SUMPIUS NOES........veeeseereiscisei bbb
Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected CElIS.............uuiiiiiii e
Cumulative effect of changes in acCouNting PrINGIPIES..........c..cvuucririrericrierierierieseeriesiesi st
Capital changes:

32,1 P IN.eti ettt bR RS s bbbt
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock DIVIENA)...........cuuiueiieiiiiiiiii i
32.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUMIUS........uureurureeeeteiseeseeeeeeese sttt et as et eb b s bbb s bbbt
Surplus adjustments:

331 PAIA IN.. ettt
33.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENG)..........ceuuiriiiiriiree et
33.3. Transferred from CAPILAL.......cccciiieieicee bbbttt es
Net remittances from or (10) HOME OffiCe...........euuumiuiiiiiiniirce et
Dividends 10 SIOCKNOIAETS.............cvuuiiiiiii e
Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus ColumMN 1)........cocuerinineeeineneieresseeenenenene
Aggregate write-ins for gains and [0SSES iN SUMPIUS..........c..evururirmririeiieirieiseie sttt
Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37)
Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37)

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

........................................ 0 | o0
............................. 190,204 | ..o 198,404
190208 | e AV
........................................ (O
0 o)
........................................ (O OO O OUOOOOON |

....113,331

10,670,512
121,830

...10,506,057
113,331

........................................ 0 0
126,952 164,455
10,797,464 ...10,670,512

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)

1401.
1402.
1403.
1498.
1499.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from oVerflow Page...........cuuiuiirieiiiceesesesiesine st
Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LINE 14 @DOVE)..........uuuriiiiiiiiiiriniierieti st sseses

3701.
3702.
3703.
3798.
3799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above)
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CASH FLOW

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

N

© ©® N o o A~ w D

-
o o

—
N

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

Premiums collected net of reinsurance.

N INVESTMENT INCOME......coe ettt
MISCEIANEOUS INCOME. ..o
TOtal (LINES T EATOUGN 3)...eeuiriiieii ittt
Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS...........cu ittt
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNS............vcvurereniiieirineineeerieinennens
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHIoNS............cccueiircreiniceee e
Dividends paid to POICYNOIAETS. .........vuevurirriirieieiciriieis ettt nreenn
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).........ccvurrvrrerrmerrerernrerneerens
Total (LINES 5 trOUGN 9).......cuuiveiiiiiiiiieiiicii ittt
Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

12,1 BONGS ..ottt ettt et e s8££ 1SR £ SRR E AR st
12.2 Stocks
12.3 MOMGAGE I0BNS.......ueuieteeriiie ettt bbbt
124
12.5
12.6
12.7
12.8
Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1
13.2
13.3
134
135
13.6
13.7

Net increase (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes.....

REAIESIATE. ...
Other INVESTEA @SSEIS..........cuuiieeiiiiiii bbb
Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVeStMeNts...........c.ccvrererninenerenneenee
MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS. .....vvveivereirciriieise sttt

Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......ciuiueiiririreicieineieessiee ettt

BONAS.....oeee s
SHOCKS. ettt
MOMGAGE I0ANS.........cooeeriiiitr e
REEIBSIALE.......ee s
OthEr INVESIEA @SSEIS..........cveeiveerieiiicii ittt
MiSCENIANEOUS APPICALIONS. ........ceurerreriecieeeieeisete ettt et bbbt

Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6).......cuucuuririueieiiineireie ettt nees

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14)..

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
Cash provided (applied):
16.1
16.2
16.3
16.4
16.5
16.6
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)..........c.cccccvevrerunnce

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Lin€ 17)......cccccceeerevrrineneuens

Surplus notes, capital notes
Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock
BOMTOWED fUNDS.......ceveeeietii bbb
Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities............covvwrrreerereneneereeseee s
Dividends 10 STOCKNOIABTS.............vuierieiiiice et

Other cash Provided (PPHEA)..........cweurerrirrirrirririie ettt

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING Of YBAI.......vuieiiii b bbb

19.2 End of year (LINE 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)....uuiiiieiiiiiiseieiieii ettt

806,763 357,607
........................... 337,849 | oo 181,067
.......................... (443157) | oo 167,024
........................... 701,455 | oo 705,788
........................... 837,126 | oo 721,605
............................. 85,073 | oo 56,661
........................... 922,199 | oo 788,266

(220,744)

(82,478)

........................... 781,617 [ ... 276,620
........................... 781,617 [ ... 276,620
........................... 560,873 | ....cocovriirinnnne. 394,142
........................ 1,702,396 | ...ccovvvivincnnnn. 1,308,254
........................ 2,263,269 | ........................1,702,396

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY

Ex. of Premiums Earned
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 1A - Recapitulation of All Premiums
NONE

6,7



Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOM OB".E INSURANCE COM PANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN

1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols. 1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)
1. I, e | e | st | s | s | e | 0
2. ATEA TINES........oviiiciiiiic e | st | s | e | s | e | 0
3 Farmowners MUIPIE PEIL...........ovrririirirrerreesssssrisniees | ererereinniesninininine | sesesesesesenenenenenenens | seseneeessnsnsnsnsnsnsnnns | soneernsnsesnensnsssnsnnns | oerenensenssssnsiesesenens | oeneieieneeeeenenes 0
4. HOMEOWNErS MUIIPIE PEIIL.......oviieiiriiiieiieieeisieee e | ceveeiieeee e | crrereessereeneeseesees | cerereresseeresssreennes | cerererssieereesaerssees | erererseseesssreeresnes | sreeresssrenssseserenns 0
5. Commercial MUIIDIE PEMl.........c.eviiriiiiiieieeeiies | e | et | crereneeeeeeeeeres | eoeeeeererereereseres | erererereresneennenteiaies | erereeeeeseieeeeeeeeees 0
6. Mortgage guaranty...........c.cccoeviiieniciiicnin |
8. OCEAN MAMNE.......cuiiiiiiicieiiriee e | evnisinesnennnenes | e | e | e | e | s 0
9. I[N MAMNE. ... | ceeieieieieieieieieieieies | srerensiererssnsnennnnnns | srrrseensssnnsnnsnnnnnnnns | oo | s | 0
10. FINANCIAl QUAMANTY.........cviviiiiiiiieieieicieieieeiei e | ceesereisieesiessiensnnnns | srerensnsnsnsnsnsnsnnnnnns | srnrsnsrsssnnnsnnnnnnns | o | | 0
111 Medical professional liability = OCCUITENCE. ..........curvruririririririririiines | evririnininnninininines | oreerenenenenennnensisies | coeeeseseseseeeeenes | eoeseeseesesesesesesenns | cresesesesesnsnsnsnsnsnnns | oeresesesssnsnensnesenes 0
11.2  Medical professional liability - Claims-made...............cocvviiiniiiies [ e [ | | | |, 0
12. BarthQUaKE. ... | s | s | s | s | s | 0
13. Group accident and halth............ccoeiviiniiincicieis [ [ | e | s | | 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and iNAIVIAUAL)............covrriis | o | i | e | e | e | e 0
15. Other accident and health............ccocoveviiiniiniiiiieenns [ [ | e | e | e | s 0
16. WOrkers' COMPENSALION. ...ttt | oo | e | e | e | e | i 0
171 Other liability = OCCUITENCE. .......vvrereriririeieeieieeeeeeeeee s | e
17.2 Other liability - claims-made.............ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiis [ [ | | | |, 0
17.3  EXCESS WOTKErS' COMPENSALION. .......cvivvvieiiiiiiieiiiiieiieininininiiines | evsinisinininninninnnines | ernrninnneninnnsnsnsnsnes | coenenenseneeeeeees | coeeesesereseerererenes | creresesesesssnsnsssssnnns | eresesssssssssasesannns 0
18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE.............ccuiiiiriiiiiriiiiieee i | cerieieieieieeeieeieies | crereisisisssisinnsenene | seresesesenesesssnssnnnnns | oorieenesesesennsnnsnines | oo | oo 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaiMS-Made..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis | i | o | e | e | e | e 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability..............ccoceeererernrnnrsssrcas | e 44,130,638 | ..o | e | i 44,130,638 | .oovoeeeeveeeeieieie | e 0
19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto iability..............ccoeuriiiiiiiiiiiiiis | e 4,162,312 | oo [ v | e 4,162,312 | oo | e 0
21. Auto physical damage...........ccovrerrriririreriiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeees | o 16,362,322 | oovveeeeeeieeieieeees | s | e 16,362,322 | ooveeveeeeeeeeieeees [ 0
22, AICHAft (8l PEIIS). ... vt eesiens | eesesessenessssnssenees | oerensensesieneneinnes | sereseineiesenenennns | s | s | s 0
230 FEIY.c..cveeceece s | e | e | e | e | e | e 0
24, SUIEEY ..o | ereetensenens e | nerensen et | sereeennesensenenninnns | s | e | e neeens 0
26.
27, Boller and MACKINEIY.........c.iuirruiereiriieeeireireciseiecercississseneees | reveeesssesensinssenees | oeennsenseesssssesennees | seeesessessssessnssnnes | srrerieenssemeensinnene | conersssesernennsnnenes | seeeensseseesesnsseens 0
28, GBI | e | e | e | e | e | s 0
29, INEEMAONAL......couiereerciie e | et | e | e | e | e | e 0
30. WAITANEY ... | s | o | oo | e | e | s 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property............ccceveveves [erevevnnnn XXX iiitiad v | | o | | 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability...............ccccovvies freriniins XXX tteviiend ot | eeenineeesisenes | e | e | e 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of busiNess.............ccooevvvvreiie [ [ (O (U P [ P [ P 0
35, TOTALS ..ottt | eviaees 64,655,272 | ...cooviriiriin () [V 64,655,272 | ....coovvrrieninn, [V [ 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. et enenns | cenesenseseenntenenenns | cenerenetenenesneins | creneseennienenennnies | reeneienenenessnee | e | s 0
3402, s | e | s | s | e | e | e 0
BA03. e | et | ottt | sereeeeneiene e | e | e | e 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).........ccccc. | evervrirnnininnan, [ () (U P [ P [ P 0
(a) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ ]No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §$.......... 0.




Annual sementfor e year 2015 ohe. VICTORIA AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)
1. T8 e
2. A INES...o.veeeeeeie ettt
3. Farmowners multiple peril..
4. Homeowners multiple Peril...........oorririnrnrniencnennes
5. Commercial MUltiple Peril...........ooririnieireeneseeeeeis
6. Mortgage guaranty.....
8. Ocean marine....
9. Inland marine.....
10. Financial guaranty..
111 Medical professional liability - occurrence..

11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made...
12. EQrNQUAKE......ceoceeeciecte e

13. Group accident and health.............cccoveeirreeneneneeesene
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual).. e
15. Other accident and health.............coonnenninnseeene

16. Workers' COmMPENSAtiON...........ccerverrrerrerererineirereeseeeeseseseseeenees
171 Other liability - occurrence.
17.2 Other liability - claims-made
17.3 Excess workers' COMPENSation...........c.curueererreeeemmnessesseseeenes
18.1 Products liability - occurrence....

18.2 Products liability - claims-made...........c.covvvrerernnirereinerereenns
19.1,19.2  Private passenger auto liability............cccourereininininenincneeinens | e 27,533,972 | oooeernereeenereisnnsiens | e 27,533,972
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability........ et | et 2,943,272

8,632,933

21. Auto physical damage....
22. Aircraft (all perils)...
23. Fidelity....
24. Surety.....
26. Burglary and theft... .
27. Boiler and machinery............ccccvevrincrncrincrieiieniessseesseieinees
28. Credit
29.
30. Warranty
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.........coceceeenees | ovrernenereneee XXX | eeereinersneisssssessssssesessssenss | ossesseessssssesessssessessssssssseseses
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines

34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of busingss.............ccccccovrrrreencs

35. TOTALS.....cooiritivierietrieieesi s snnen
BA0T.
3402,
3403, s
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.....

3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)................




Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the VlCTORlA AUTOMOBILE |NSURANCE COM PANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

ol

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Net Losses Excluding Net
Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Assumed Recoverable (Cols. 1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses

1.

2.

3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PETL..........cc.urrrcrrerricrieniennssierncnis | s | seesesessssessesessssnessnessessns | snesnesesesessesesessessee | sessnesnenesneneseneninennsQ | e | s | s | o0 | e—————————————
4. Homeowners multiple peril

5. Commercial multiple peril...

6. Mortgage QUaraNty..........ccoceerenercreineinereesie e

8. Ocean marine

9. Inland marine

10.  Financial guaranty
11.1  Medical professional liability - occurrence..
11.2  Medical professional liability - claims-made crn | e |0 | s
12 EBArhQUAKE........cooerieicecececs e reen | et | eenennsssnenensesssssesesssssnesnnld | et
13. Group accident and health............ccccovvvrrvnrinrinninennieis reer | eerrrrneenenneneeneenennsnsensenes | (@)enrnennieenensnnnineeen0 | s
14.  Credit accident and health (group and individual)............c.cccrevunnne.

15.  Other accident and health...........ccccocooverrireennn.

16.  Workers' compensation......
17.1  Other liability - occurrence..
17.2  Other liability - claims-made
17.3  Excess workers' compensation
18.1  Products liability - occurrence.....
18.2  Products liability - claims-made.. ] -
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability... 6,146,250 | ... ..16,146,250 |.... .0 ,098,916 |. ...6,098,916 |.. .0
19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability...........ccccevverrnrricrrerenrinnencierinns [ erinnrnirnerinnneed, 226,009 | oo, 3,226,069 | ....ocverrerrierereenieeenand 0].. 580,772 580,772 | (U RN
21, Auto physical damage. ..o e BBAB2T | e [ e 454,827 | ..o (0 S (98,382) I P (98,382) | ..o L0 R
22, AICTaft (Al PETIIS).......cvurereeiircieie e ienes | et
23.
24,
26.
27.
28.
29.  International....
30, WaImanty....ocooceeeeeeecnceeeeeeiseeeeiseeseseeseeees
31.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property............c.occovevene.
32.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability............ccccoueenerennee
33.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.
34.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business...

35. TOTALS 19,827,146

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).................

(a) Including $.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.



Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
1A DIFBCE. vttt | st 1,460,527 | ..oooeerieeiiereieeninenes | e | e 1,460,527
1.2 ReINSUIANCE @SSUME..........cuuiiiiiiciriieieiseie it sssessnssn | sesiessnsssessessnsssesessessasenens | eesessssessessnssessnssnssssesss | consssssessessesssessessessnessresns | crsmesessssssssessessnssessesen 0
1.3 ReINSUraNCe CEAB.........c.couuuiiiiiei s | s 1,460,527 | oo i s 1,460,527
1.4 Net claim adjustment Services (1.1 + 1.2 - 1.3)...cuiiieieiieeieiesiiis | e (O OO L0 RN [0 N 0
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, eXCluding CONHINGENL........curiieiercireieiireire et seseessieseeestenens | sesssstesssessessssssessesesssssans | sessssesessessnsens 6,149,986 | ....cooevevevvieeeeeeeeeens e 6,149,986
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, eXCluding CONLINGENT..........c.cuimririirieireeerreiererinns | et sesissisenins | ereeesessessssessssestssessssens | sesssessessessnssssssessssssssenes | sresessessssssessessnsssssessenes 0
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CoONtINGENL.........ccuiuriiiineineinineiseisissineineiens | e | senseseesseseneens 6,149,986 | ....covvrrireirereinnineieenns | e 6,149,986
24 CONtNGENE = QITECL......cuoceereeeeeeeeeeeeieiieeee ettt sse st esssessessens | sreesestsesessestesssessessesssnsss | seessessessasenseseees ATAAT3 | e | s 174,173
2.5 Contingent - reiNSUrANCE @SSUMEA..........ccuvurereruriiierresesineieeesiesisesessessssssens | sesssssesesssssssesessesssssnessee | oessnseesseessssssessestssssessens | sstesesessessessnsssessessasssesenes | seesessessnessessessassessessenes 0
2.6 Contingent - reiNSUrANCE CEAR. ........urvurirririeeieiiriirete et ssesssessessesssstsins | sreesestessessessssssessessessnesss | sesessessesssssssesenes ATAT3 | e | s 174,173
2.7 Policy and MEMDEISNID fEES.......ciiriricirrrieiesisie st ssessins | nereeseeesssiessessssessessesssssnss | cossesseessssssesessssessessssssens | sessessessssessessssessessassssesses | crssessessessssesasessssensesned 0
2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-2.3+24+25-2.6+2.7)ccoccvecveee [ cornenenrrerenenereieeene [0 (0 [0 N 0
3. Allowances to Manager and AGENTS. ..o essesens | rresessssssesesess s ssses | seesesenerne st nenens | reresses st [0 0
4. Advertising
5. Boards, bureaus and associations..
6.  Surveys and underwriting reports...
7. Audit Of @SSUTEdS' FECOTAS..........couueeeieciicii it
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 SAIAMES ... | ettt | Shnebne e | cesbese et 489 | 469
8.2 PaYIOI HAXES ...ttt | Hietinet et | eriti e r ettt naens | eetene ettt | sresest st 0
9. Employee relations @nd WEIFAIE...........c.eueuriiiriiiiieiieiseieiesiseisee s sssssssies | estessessessessssssessessssssssens | sessssssesessesssssessesssssesnsss | nessesssssnssnessessessnsssees L 118
10, INSUFANCE. ...ttt | Hoesinsssessess st en e st ese e nis | esbssessessns st es e saens | fressenieni et nes L 1"
11 DIFBCIOIS' FBES......vueiieiiiii st | st iesb bbb nes | rebiseb s | srest e 21 | 21
12, Travel AN TAVEI IEMS..........ucieieiicie ittt | estsesbsesb s bbb sieene | erbeesssesbiesbe b ees b enbeensienes | sesentestesb st ssteeneas 21 | 21
13, ReNEANA FENEIIEMS. ...ttt ssns | sretsnstes et nsesbssenenene | esbntienseesestsss st ssens | ressessessnstssensenieseneraens (R RN 6
T4, EQUIPIMENE. ...coiviititcictceie sttt bbbt s s sssssssensees | stessssssessessssassessesssssnsasses | ensessesestesesstessessesnsassenss | stessesssensessesnsssessessnsas A s 4
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipmMeNt @nd SOMWATE...........cc.eiuriiiriureiiiiiniiisiiees | rereresiesienisessesiesiesienes | seessressnessnesssessesssesssesssnees | sessessessessessessessessnesss | oneeseesnessnessessnessessens 0
16, PriNtiNG @NG SEAHONEIY. .....c.uiiuiiiieiiiircrcie sttt bnesens | sbetbsebess et s st bies | fesbebessess st bses st et sessens | sebebessesbeta b es et ents | seesentenb ettt 0
17.  Postage, telephone and telegraph, eXChange and EXPIESS...........cuiiiriuriiiiiiiines | rerieriesiessessessessessenes | cerseesssesssesseessiesseessissssnees | seessessesssessessssseesens (VN 70
18, Legal @Nd QUAIING. ......overiruiiiiireieieeiseiseses ittt ensnes | sietsssisens et sns st s snnes | enbseenens ettt nenens | reeeni et 18 | 18
19, TOHaIS (LINES 310 18)..uueuieiecicieieieiree ettt ntns | sebsestesb s st ess s nsessnes [0 {0 Y £ N 752
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
of $.......... 0 DU OO (OO NTOROOTTTN PUUNTTRO TR 0
20.2 Insurance department lICENSES AN fEES.......cvuviririiirieieinisieisisseessissesees | serssreesssssiesesssssssesessssenss | cossesesssssssesesssssssessessssens | sressesssssssessessssessessassssssses | sresessessessssessessessssassesses 0
20.3 Gross guaranty assoCiation @SSESSIMENTS............c.ruuriirierieriiriinieeieeeiesseses | essiessssssssssssssssssssssnssne | retesesssssssnsssssssnsssnssssessnes | resssesssessessessissssessinssines | cosessessessessesssessessa 0
20.4 Al other (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME AN FEAI ESLALE)..........vvvererriieis [ vt | ceriesissiesssessssesessesssseens | srsesssessessessnsssessessessnsnsss | sesessesssssnssessassnssessones 0
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4)......ccoruvrenerirmrernerenns | conversnerineseeesneeeenens (O (1 RN (1 R 0
21, Real ESIAIE BXPENSES........cecieeecirerre ettt | erieeses s st s st nness | Soenenene et et enis | ereee sttt niens | Sreneene st 0
22, REAIESALE tAXES.......couiiiiiiic s | i | e | b | ettt 0
23.  Reimbursements DY UNINSUTEA PIANS............cuurverrierriiriiriiniirieniieieeeeesesessesssesssenes | soesssesiessssssssssssssessnesnne | retesesssssssssssssssnesssessnessnes | tresssesssesssessnsssssseessiessenns | cetessesssesssessesssesssesson 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEllaNEOUS EXPENSES..........vuivriurririiiirerreessrieeseesesissisesens | erertersseisersisssessesessanes [ {0 8,139 | 8,139
25, Total EXPENSES INCUITEM........cuuieuririeceeireiieeeseie ittt bbbt | £restesinssessessasbseessentas O (0 8,891 | (@)reeevreererrcieens 8,891
26.  Less unpaid EXPENSES = CUITENE YEAM.......cvuurrerierrerrseieiersesseeessssessessssesseessssssessessssesses | ressssessesssssssessesssssssesns (0 [(0) 1 USRI PR 0)
27. Add UNPAI EXPENSES = PHIOT YEAN......c.uuueeeriereereesersseesesseesessssseesessesssessessessassssssesests | stsessessessessnsssessessessassesns | shatiessessassnssessestassssssessns | fetsessessesssssssessastaseessess | ressesssssessessasssssessessns 0
28.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, prior year
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, current year.....
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 + 29)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401. Other expenses...
2402, .o Rt
2403, .o R et | Hieert ettt st s | Hhiert bttt | fetenes ettt | st 0
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page...........c.coeereeiniens | oveeerernernernesnesrens L0 O (0 RN [0 0
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 thru 2403 plus 2498) (LiNe 24 8DOVE)........couuireeirrinirenirinsmisserisnes | eressesssensssersssenssesessnnes (O (1 I 8,139 | i 8,139
(a) Includes management fees of §.......... 0 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY
EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

1. U.S. government bonds () SR ATBTTT | oo 175,729
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax ) IS PSSR
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated).... )
1.3 Bonds of affiliates........ )ttt | et
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated). )ttt | ettt s
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates.... )ttt | ettt s
2.2 CommON SOCKS (UNAFFIIGIEA)...........ceverrerrirriiiiiiii ettt b bbbttt | Lresbsess s bbbt nenbes | Hoebinesie bbbt
2.21  COMMON SEOCKS OF ffIIALES.......veorerceeriiceririe ettt bbbt s s b nsss | essstessessastanssessestensaessessessantsnssns | feetusssessessasssnsessastansnssessansanssnsnn
3. MOMGAGE I0ANS........couieriecicieciecire sttt ssnensenenensensnensns | (C)erertneriressertresiresi st et esiesiens | cebeesi ettt
4. REAIESIALE. ...ttt sttt ntensn e stessesssssensensssnssensensessesses | (()eeeesentent ettt ettt entens | seteesens sttt a ettt neeen
B CONMTACT IOBNS.......ccouieuiiiiiti itttk | Shb bbbkttt | Shbeee bbb
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments..
7. Derivative INSIUMENLS..........couruiuiiiiiiiiiisiissi i ssses s ssssssssssssssssssenssesssssssnssssssensssnssnnssnnssnsssnnssnnes. | ([)ressessiessiesssessiessis s sisssisses | sebeesssssssessesssssssessseessessses s sseesses
8. OHhEr INVESIEA @SSELS........ouuiiuiieiiiii bbb | bt | Lo
9. Aggregate write-ins for INVESIMENT INCOME.........c.uiiriiiiiiieicici ettt sens s ensnnes | nnesennsssnsnssssssensensnssnenesssnsnnnedd | reriessnsenesnesssssssssesensensssesensnesad 0
10. Total gross investment income....... 199,095
11, INVESIMENT EXPENSES ...ttt s s8££ s bR E AR AR AR e Rt nn ..8,891
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES........cov et sseesssensessessssessesssssssessesssssssessessess | (Q)ereesesnmseseenssemsessessssessesessssennes
13, INtErest EXPENSE.......cvuveicireriecree e
14.  Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
16.  Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)
17. Netinvestment income (LIN€ 10 MINUS LINE 16)........cc.eiuiuiiiiiiriiiiireiisesinessse ettt bbbttt

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

54,793 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(b) 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

(c) 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d) 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.

(e) 0 amortization of premium and less §......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(f) ...0 amortization of premium.

(9) Includes §..........0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) ..0 interest on surplus notes and §........... 0 interest on capital notes.

(i) 0 depreciation on real estate and §......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1+ 2) Capital Gain (Loss) | Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. government DONGS..........ccvcvrrerrereieeiieisieisisessessenene

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)

1.3 Bonds of affiliates

2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates

3. Mortgage loans

4. Real estate

5. Contract loans

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...................

7. Derivative instruments

8.  Otherinvested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES).......ccurrererrerrrernns | cerverrvrerrireisrssirniennad (O s 0 | SRR RO | SRR [0 0

10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES)..........everrirrerriririririirieeiersessesinens | rerierinerinesienesesenenene 0 | 0 | s (O 5,078 | oo 0
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page... | ....ccccoovevervinirieinn. 0 | 0 | 0 [ e (0 TN 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above).........ccc..| coverrvvrvrrvriirrniennee, (0 TR 0 SRR (O [0 I 0
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Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Prior2 Year Change3in Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2 - Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCEAUIE D).ttt sssesssssssenss | nstessessssssessessssassessessssessessssassess | tessessssessessessssessessssassessessstesessnss | sessssessessessssessessssassessesnsessesnnes 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 PIEfEITEA STOCKS. ....vuvviiricireiseissieie sttt sttt ettt ssessnes | sesessssssessessasssssessassasssnssastenssnssns | sbsessessesssnssnssessassssssessassassnssnstons | sesessessssssssessasssnssessassensnsnnssens 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS. ....vurvrererneerresresssesesseseeseesssesssessessesssesssesessssssssessesssssessessesssssnssesses | sesessessssssessessnssnssnssassanssessessessans | stsesssssesssssssssessssssssnssassanssssnstons | sesessesssssnsssessasssssessnssassnsnnssns 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
31 FIESE NS ettt | retena ettt bbbt tens | eeetett et ettt ettt | ebebets bbbt 0
3.2 Other than fiFST HENS. .. ..ceceurereieeereieiieciseee ettt sttt sttt bs bbb sentns | esseesseasessess st es e st enb e s e st essesbntss | oeesessessasssessessastaesessentesssesessessns | sebsessessasssessestastssestessassnssessa 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties 0CCUPIEd DY the COMPANY........cciuiuiiiieieieircre et seiesissiees | eesesbeee s ess bbb stssisebaes | ebietsestssbseestesb et enbnsbesentens | eesessesbsssessess st bes st niens 0
4.2 Properties held for the production Of INCOME...........coiueieiiiiiieiciisieeeseieissiesens | sersssesessssese st sssessessssnss | sesessssessesssssssessessssessessessssassessnsns | sosssessesisssssessessessssessessssassessesan 0
4.3 Properties NI fOr SAIB.........covuieiriieirieisee e ssesees | sesessesssssstessessstessesssessessessssntense | ebsesstesses et ant st s s st nresntns | eenstestesetesten et ns st entes et 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term iNVESIMENS (SCREAUIE DA)...........cuieririeeiireieiecireeeseeieee et sssssaseesesssneas | cesessessssssessessesssssessessesssessessassns | sbsesssssasssesessessasssssessastasssnssestass | sesessessssnessessasssssnsssssessssnsssns 0
8. CONMTACIOBNS........cveeiiieiiiiriirii bbbt | bbb bbbttt sbies | enbeeebb e ettt | ertsent e 0
7. DErVALIVES (SCNEAUIE DB)......ouceuieieeireiieiieieieesetse et bs bbbt ssesbses | 2bsessessasbs e e ss st st e st esb st bsessanbns | Sbsetsestesbassebsets st et e b senb st e benians | absesiestassessessesbasbsesentesbebentens 0
8. Other invested assets (SChEAUIE BA).........ciiiiiieiieeissineie st sstssisesens | reesesiets s s ssbs s estssisessessnses | ressessessssssssessesssese s estsssessents | beesesssssssessessss e ssess st sseesenes 0
9. RECEIVADIES O SECUMMES.........ouviuiiiiiiiii bbb | fressess bbb | enbississ bbbt niins | erissis s 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral aSSets (SCREAUIE DL).........c.cririeiieiniiniieiiriniins | it sisssssies | ceeesesinsisse s sstssisssesiens | sesessessssenessessssssesssssssssssenessens 0
11. Aggregate write-ins for INVESIEA @SSELS..........curiiiiiicieire i | et 0 | s 0 | s 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....civvrrrrinrnrinieisssieiesesssssesenns | covsssessssssssesssssssessssssssessessens L0 (0 T 0
13, Title plants (fOr THIE INSUFETS ONIY).......eeiirieieiririeieiiieiessiseess s isssessessssessesssnnes | rstessessssssssssesssssssessessssessessesessess | tesessssessesssssssessesssssssesessssesessnss | sessssessesssssssessesssassesesnsessessees 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE NG BCCTUBH...........ccuurureirririreierieeiseiee e ss e enis | cesestesinss s ess s s s st esinessessesinns | chenesestessssessessss s s es st s sessentens | tesessessssesensessns i s estenssseenens 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the Course 0f COIECHON............cocuvees | cevrrrviniiiniiiniieeitineississinrinees | ceererieriesiesiesiess st essessenss | eesesseessesssess s esseesseesses 0
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt Yet dUE........c.couviecvriiiricece s
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination................
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FINSUTETS..........c.ocveririerererererirerirerireriresieseeniesseniens | eeves
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies.............ccovevrreererirerenernenens | e
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts..
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans........
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon
18.2 Net deferred tax asset.......
19. Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit......
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software....
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........cccveuvvveneneririninees | v
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates.
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccorvrrrrrrenrniieienensensnnns | o
24. Health care and other amounts receivable.......
25.  Aggregate write-ins for other than invested asSetS........ovririnrnnirrnineseseesseereennes | enes
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (Lines 12 through 25)...........cccririiiiniiniiiiiiisssisnininisnees | e 0 | o 29 | s 29
27.  From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS............ccuuee | coveuriiriimiiniiniiniiniiniiniiniines | seiesiesiess s | oo ssssesses 0
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 @NG 27).......vverreirmrrereriiserriessssssiesesssessssesssesessesssssssssssssssessssssssessssesss | sesssesssmmssssssssessssessssnsssessssnns O R 29 | e 29
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T10T. etk ens | SeRERe bRt | Sheeeb Rttt | et 0
T102, ettt | SRR ekt | Shben bRttt | Heenee s 0
1103, ettt | SRR Rt | Shien bRttt | et s 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page.........ccveveuvinenenneninens | v 0 [ o 0 [ v 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Lin€ 11 @D0OVE).......ocvriiiririiiriniriisrniniriciisnnns | vt 0 ] e 0 | s 0
2507, R | HEiee bRt enes | s s et ennts | nenes et 0
2502, R Rt n sttt ennns | eetesseeetetse st et en s s s s tenseenetentens | etretestessetaet et st e st st nntesennnte | nebeteeseriee e ns ettt naes 0
2503, R RS R £ SeR et s st n st setns | eetesseestense s et et s s s et nsetnetentens | etsetestesetetetse st et st et antesetante | nebntessenee sttt ettt 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page............ceerunerneiniriniee | ceveeinreineireneseieeeseeeeeeess L0 SO L0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LIN€ 25 @DOVE).........ovuiieiiiiiniineineiinerinerinesines | eeressssssssssssssssssessessssesssesssessnees 0 | e (O 0
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A. Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory financial statements of Victoria Automobile Insurance Company (the Company) have been prepared in conformity
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) and the State of Ohio.

The Ohio Department of Insurance recognizes only statutory accounting practices (SAP) prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohio for
determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, as well as, determining its solvency under
the Ohio Insurance law. The NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of prescribed
or permitted practices by the State of Ohio. The Company has no statutory accounting practices that differ from NAIC SAP.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by the State of
Ohio is shown below:

State of
Domicile 2015 2014
Net Income
(1) Victoria Automobile Insurance Company state basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1&3) OH $ 121,830 $ 113,331
(2) state prescribed practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(3) state permitted practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) OH $ 121,830 $ 113,331
Surplus
(5) Victoria Automobile Insurance Company state basis (Page 3, Line 27, Columns 1&2) OH $ 10,797,464 $ 10,670,512
(6) State prescribed practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(7) State permitted practices that increase/(decrease) NAIC SAP OH - -
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) OH $ 10,797,464 $ 10,670,512

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of statutory financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. Accounting Policies

Federal Income Taxes. The Company’s parent, Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company (Mutual), files a consolidated federal income tax return,
which includes all eligible U.S. subsidiaries and affiliates. In this regard, the included subsidiaries and affiliates pay to Mutual the amount which
would have been payable on a separate return basis without regard to the alternative minimum tax. Mutual pays tax due on a consolidated
basis.

The Company provides for federal income taxes based on amounts the Company believes it will ultimately owe. Inherent in the provision for
federal income taxes are estimates regarding the deductibility of certain items and the realization of certain tax credits. In the event the ultimate
deductibility of certain items or the realization of certain tax credits differs from estimates, the Company may be required to change the provision
for federal income taxes recorded in the financial statements which could be significant. Management has used best estimates to establish
reserves based on current facts and circumstances regarding tax exposure items where the ultimate deductibility is open to interpretation.

In accordance with guidance specified in the NAIC SAP, the Company utilizes the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes.
Under this method, deferred tax assets (DTA), net of any non-admitted portion and statutory valuation allowance, and deferred tax liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax basis. DTAs and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The change in deferred taxes, excluding the impact of taxes
on unrealized capital gains or losses and nonadmitted deferred taxes, is charged directly to surplus.

Reinsurance Recoverables. The Company cedes insurance to other companies in order to limit potential losses and diversify its exposure. Such
agreements do not relieve the Company of its primary obligation to the policyholder in the event the reinsurer is unable to meet the obligations it
has assumed. The Company monitors the financial condition of reinsurers on an ongoing basis and reviews its reinsurance agreements
regularly in an attempt to minimize its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies. Reinsurance recoverables include amounts
billed to reinsurers on losses paid. Estimates of amounts expected to be recovered from reinsurers that have not yet been paid on losses are
estimated in a manner consistent with the claim liability associated with the underlying policy. Such reinsurance recoverables and reserved
deductions partially offset claim costs in the Company’s statutory statements of operations and are included as an offset to losses and loss
expense reserves in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus. There were no contracts using deposit
accounting as of December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Statutory accounting principles require recognition of a minimum liability for certain unsecured or overdue reinsurance recoverables. As of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had no provision related to conditional reinsurance recoverables.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:

1. Short-term investments consist of investments with maturities of twelve months or less at acquisition and are stated at amortized cost, which
approximates fair value.

2. Bonds, excluding loan-backed and structured securities, are stated at amortized cost except those with a NAIC designation of “3” through
“6” which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. Amortization of premiums and discounts is calculated using the effective
yield method.

3. Unaffiliated common stocks are stated at fair value.

4. Redeemable preferred stocks are stated at amortized cost except those with an NAIC designation of “3” through “6” which are stated at the
lower of amortized cost or fair value. Perpetual preferred stocks are stated at fair value except those with an NAIC designation of “3”
through “6” which are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value.

5. Mortgage loans are carried at the unpaid principal balance adjusted for premiums, discounts, less a valuation allowance. The valuation
allowance for mortgage loans reflects management’s best estimate of probable credit losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. Loan-backed and structured securities (collectively, loan-backed securities) are stated at amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or
fair value in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP) No. 43-Revised and the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value loan-backed securities
where the collection of all contractual cash flows is probable. For all other loan-backed securities, the Company uses the prospective
adjustment method.

7. Investments in subsidiary and affiliated companies are stated as follows:
Not applicable.

8. Other invested assets consist primarily of investments in partnerships, limited liability companies and joint ventures. Underlying investments
primarily include hedge funds, private equity funds, emerging market and private debt funds, real estate funds and tax credit partnerships.
Except for investments in tax credit partnerships, interests are reported using the equity method of accounting. Changes in carrying value
as a result of the equity method are reflected as net unrealized capital gains and losses as a direct adjustment to surplus. Realized gains
and losses are generally recognized through income at the time of disposal or when operating distributions are received. Partnership
interests in tax credits are carried at amortized cost with amortization charged to investment income over the period in which the tax
benefits, primarily credits, are earned.

8. Accounting for derivatives
Not applicable.

10. Insurance premiums are generally earned ratably over the policy term. The liability for unearned premiums represents the portion of
premiums written relating to the unexpired terms of coverage. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct business and are
based on reports received from ceding companies for reinsurance assumed. Premiums in course of collection represent agent balances and
uncollected premiums from policyholders for current policies in force and policy premiums assumed from others, including amounts placed
with affiliates. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had no liabilities related to premium deficiency reserves. The Company
includes anticipated investment income when calculating its premium deficiency reserves, in accordance with SSAP No. 53, Property-
Casualty Contracts — Premiums.

11. The Company establishes losses and loss expense reserves for reported claims and claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). Estimating
the liability for losses and loss expense reserves involves significant judgment and multiple assumptions. Management considers the
Company’s experience with similar claims, historical trends, economic factors and judicial, legislative and regulatory changes in establishing
reserves. The Company’s losses and loss expense reserves are recorded net of reinsurance and amounts expected to be received from
salvage (the amount recovered from property after the Company pays for a total loss) and subrogation (the right to recover payments from
third parties).

Assumptions and estimates for losses and loss expense reserves are updated as new information becomes available. Due to the inherent
uncertainty in estimating losses and loss expense reserves, the actual cost of settling claims may differ materially from recorded amounts.
Changes in losses and loss expense reserve estimates are included in results of operations in the period the estimates are revised.

12. The Company has a written capitalization policy for prepaid expenses and purchases of items such as electronic data processing
equipment, software, furniture, vehicles, other equipment and leasehold improvements. The Company has not modified its capitalization
policy from the prior period.

13. Not applicable as the Company does not write major medical insurance with prescription drug coverage.

Going Concern

Not applicable.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

A.

Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Adopted Accounting Standards

In March 2015, the Company adopted SSAP No. 69, Treatment of Non-Cash Items in the Cash-Flow Statements. The adopted revisions clarify
that the cash flow statement is limited to transactions involving “cash,” which is defined to include cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments, and expand disclosures to include non-cash operating items. The adoption of the guidance resulted in a change in the current year
presentation of the Cash-Flow Statement.

On July 1, 2014, the Company adopted revisions to SSAP No. 26, Bonds and SSAP No. 43R, Loan-Backed and Structured Securities. The
revisions require expanded disclosures around structured notes to assist financial statement users in assessing risk by CUSIP level. The
adoption resulted in increased disclosures only and had no impact on the Company’s statutory financial statements. Refer to Note 5 K. for the
disclosure requirements in accordance with the adopted guidance.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not applicable

Note 4 — Discontinued Operations

Not applicable.

Note 5 — Investments

A.

Mortgage Loans

Not applicable

Troubled Debt Restructuring

Not applicable

Reverse Mortgages

Not applicable.

Loan-Backed Securities

1. Prepayment assumptions are generally obtained using a model provided by a third-party vendor.

2. Not applicable.
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3. Not applicable.
4. All impaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized

in earnings as a realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when
a non-recognized interest related impairment remains):

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:
1. Lessthan 12 Months $ (18,583)
2. 12 Months or Longer $ -

b. The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $ 999,959

2. 12 Months or Longer $ -

5. The Company reviews all loan-backed and structured securities in which the fair value of the given security is less than the amortized cost to
determine if a given security is other-than-temporarily impaired. The Company examines characteristics of the underlying collateral, such as
delinquency and default rates, the quality of the underlying borrower, the type of collateral in the pool, the vintage year of the collateral,
subordination levels within the structure of the collateral pool, and the quality of any credit guarantors, to determine the cash flows expected
to be received for the security.
If the severity and duration of the security's unrealized loss indicates a risk of an other-than-temporary impairment, then the Company will
evaluate if the amortized cost basis of the security will be recovered by comparing the present value of the cash flows expected to be
received for the given security with the amortized cost basis of the security. If the present value of cash flows is greater than the amortized
cost basis of a security then the security is deemed not to be other-than-temporarily impaired.

E. Repurchase Agreements and Securities Lending Transactions

1. For repurchase agreements, the Company policy requires that the reporting entity receive collateral having a fair value of at least 95% of the
fair value of the securities transferred.

For reverse repurchase agreements, the Company policy requires that the reporting entity receive as collateral transferred securities having
a fair value at least equal to 102% of the purchase price paid by the reporting entity for the securities.

The Company does not participate in a securities lending program.
2-7. Not applicable as the Company has no open repurchase agreements or securities lending transactions as of year-end.
F. Real Estate
Not applicable.
G. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits

Not applicable.
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H. Restricted Assets

1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Gross Restricted Percentage
Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
G/A Toal | Proefied Admitted
. Total Supporting | Protected Total Current| Gross )
Restricted Asset | d I Account | | Increase/ icted Restricted
Category General Protecte Ce Assets Total ToFa From (Decrease) Ye_ar Restricte to Total
- Account Cell Account . (1 plus 3) Prior Year : Admitted to Total .
(Including pledged) . Supporting (5 minus 6) - Admitted
(GIA) Account | Restricted GIA Activity Restricted Assets Assets
Activity (a) Assets (b)
A | Subject to contractual
obligation for which
liability is not
shown - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
B |Collateral held under
security lending
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
C | Subject to repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
D |Subject to reverse
repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
E |Subject to

dollar repurchase
agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

F |Subject to dollar
reverse repurchase

agreements - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
G |Placed under
contracts - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

H |Letter stock or
securities restricted
as to sale-excluding

FHLB capital stock - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

| |FHLB capital stock - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

J |On deposit with states | 4,588,340 - - - | 4,588,340 4,691,052 (102,712)| 4,588,340 13.96%| 13.96%
K | On deposit with other

regulatory bodies - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

L |Pledged collateral
to FHLB (including
assets backing

funding agreements) - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

M |Pledged as collateral

not captured in
other categories - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

N | Other restricted assets - - - - - - - - 0.00% 0.00%

Total Restricted
assets 4,588,340 - - - 4,588,340 | 4,691,052 (102,712) 4,588,340 13.96%| 13.96%

2. Detall of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories
Not applicable.
3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets
Not applicable
I. Working Capital Finance Investments
Not applicable.
J. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

No assets or liabilities are offset and reported net in accordance with a valid right to offset per SSAP No 64, Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities.

K. Structured Notes

Book/Adjusted Mortgage- Referenced
CUSIP Identification Actual Cost Fair Value Carrying Value Security (YES/NO)
912828UX6 $ 3,067,112 $ 3,080,722 $ 3,110,374 NO
Total $ 3,067,112 $ 3,080,722 $ 3,110,374
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Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A. Detail for Those Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets
Not applicable.

B. Write-downs for Impairments
Not applicable

Note 7 - Investment Income

A. Accrued Investment Income

The Company nonadmits investment income due and accrued if amounts are over 90 days past due with the exception of mortgage loans in
default which are nonadmitted if amounts are over 180 days past due.

B. Amounts Nonadmitted
The total amount of investment income nonadmitted at December 31, 2015 was $0.

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not applicable.

Note 9 - Income Taxes

A. The components of the deferred tax asset/(liability) at December 31 are as follows:

December 31, 2015

| Ordinary Capital Total
(1a) Gross deferred tax assets $ - $ 23,929 $ 23,929
(1b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
(1c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ - $ 23,929 $ 23,929
(1d) Deferred tax assets nonadmitted - - -
(1e) Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset $ - $ 23,929 $ 23,929
(1f) Deferred tax liabilities 18 24,114 24,131
(1g) Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability) $ (18) $ (185) $ (202)

December 31, 2014

| Ordinary Capital Total |
(1a) Gross deferred tax assets $ 27 % 22,092 $ 22,118
(1b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
(1c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ 27 $ 22,092 $ 22,118
(1d) Deferred tax assets nonadmitted - - -
(1e) Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset $ 27 $ 22,092 $ 22,118
(1f) Deferred tax liabilities - 22,336 22,336
(1g) Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability) $ 27 % (245) $ (218)

Change

| Ordinary Capital Total |
(1a) Gross deferred tax assets $ 27 % 1837 $ 1,811
(1b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
(1c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ @27 % 1837 $ 1,811
(1d) Deferred tax assets nonadmitted - - -
(1e) Subtotal net admitted deferred tax asset $ 27) $ 1,837 $ 1,811
(1f) Deferred tax liabilities 18 1,777 1,795
(1g) Net admitted deferred tax asset/(net deferred tax liability) $ (44) $ 60 $ 16
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Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

(2a)

(2b)

(20)

(2d)

(2a)

(2b)

(20)

(2d)

(2a)

(2b)

(20)

(2d)

(3a)

(3b)

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from (2a) above) after application of the threshold
limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below)
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)
offset by gross deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c))

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from (2a) above) after application of the threshold
limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below)
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)
offset by gross deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c))

Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from (2a) above) after application of the threshold
limitation (the less of (2b)1 and (2b)2 below)
1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected
to be realized following the balance sheet date
2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed
per limit threshold
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax asset from 2(a) and 2(b) above)
offset by gross deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of application
of SSAP No. 101 Total ((2a) + (2b) + (2c))

Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and
threshold limitation amount

Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine
recovery period and threshold limitation in (2b)2 above

145

December 31, 2015

| Ordinary Capital Total
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - % -
XXX XXX $ -
$ - % -
$ - % -

December 31, 2014

| Ordinary Capital Total
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
XXX XXX $ 1,600,577
$ - % -
$ - % -

Change

| Ordinary Capital Total
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
XXX XXX $ (1,600,577)
$ - % -
$ - $ -

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

N/A

N/A

$

20,582.360%

10,607,512
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Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and
net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c)
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9Al(e)

(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by
tax character admitted because of the impact of
planning strategies

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and
net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c)
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9Al(e)

(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by
tax character admitted because of the impact of
planning strategies

(4a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and
net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as
a percentage
(1) Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1(c)
(2) Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

(3) Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9Al(e)

(4) Percentage of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs by
tax character admitted because of the impact of
planning strategies

(4b)  Does this Company's tax-planning strategies include
the use of reinsurance?

December 31, 2015

B. There are no temporary differences for which deferred tax liabilities are not recognized.

C. Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

1. Current Income Tax
(a) Federal
(b) Foreign
(c) Subtotal
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards
(f) Other
(g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred

14.6

Ordinary Capital Total
- $ 23,929 $ 23,929
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- $ 23,929 $ 23,929
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
December 31, 2014
Ordinary Capital Total
27 3% 22,092 $ 22,118
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
27 % 22,092 $ 22,118
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Change
Ordinary Capital Total
27) $ 1837 $ 1,811
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
27 $ 1837 $ 1,811
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Yes[ ] No[X ]

December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014 Change
68,374 $ 85,073 $ (16,699)
68,374 $ 85,073 $ (16,699)
68,374 $ 85,073 $ (16,699)
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December 31, December 31,
2. Deferred Tax Assets 2015 2014 Change
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Discounting of unpaid losses $ - $ -8 -

(2) Unearned premium reserve - - -
(3) Policyholder reserves - - -
(4) Investments - 16 (16)
(5) Deferred acquisition costs - - -
(6) Policyholder dividends accrual - - -
(7) Fixed Assets - - -
(8) Compensation benefits accrual - - -
(9) Pension accrual - - -
(10) Receivables - nonadmitted - 10 (10)
(11) Net operating loss carry-forward - - -
(12) Tax credit carry-forward - - -
(13) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax assets) - - -
(14) Nonadmitted miscellaneous - - -
(15) Intangibles - - -
(16) Capitalized R&E - - -
(17) Nonadmitted premiums and agent bal - - -
(18) Premium deficiency reserve - - -

(99) Subtotal $ - $ 27 $ 27

(b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ -3 - $ -

(c) Nonadmitted - - -

(d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2c) $ -3 27 % 27)
(e) Capital:

(1) Investments $ 23,929 $ 22,092 $ 1,837

(2) Net capital loss carry-forward - - -
(3) Real estate - - -
(4) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax assets) - - -

(99) Subtotal $ 23,929 $ 22,092 $ 1,837
(f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ -3 - $ -
(g9) Nonadmitted - - -
(h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g) $ 23,929 $ 22,092 $ 1,837
(i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h) $ 23,929 $ 22,118 $ 1,811

3. Deferred Tax Liabilities

December 31, December 31,
(a) Ordinary: 2015 2014 Change

(1) Investments $ 18 $ - % 18
(2) Fixed assets - - -
(3) Deferred and uncollected premium - - -
(4) Policyholder reserves - - -
(5) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax liabilities) - - -
(6) Compensation and benefit accrual - - -
(7) Guaranty assessments - - -
(8) Other liabilities - - -
(9) Surplus note interest accrual - - -
(10) Pension accrual - - -
(11) Other liabilities - - -
(12) Unrealized miscellaneous - - -

(99) Subtotal $ 18 $ -8 18

(b) Capital:
(1) Investments $ 24,114 $ 22,336 $ 1,777
(2) Real estate - - -
(3) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax liabilities) - - -

(99) Subtotal $ 24,114 $ 22,336 $ 1,777

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99) $ 24,131 $ 22,336 $ 1,795

4. Net deferred tax asset/(liability) (2i - 3c) $ (202) $ (218) $ 16
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5. The change in deferred income taxes is comprised of the following (this analysis is exclusive of the nonadmitted assets as the Change in
Nonadmitted Assets are reported separately from the Change in Net Deferred Income Taxes in the surplus section of the Annual

Statement):
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014 Change
(a) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets $ 23,929 $ 22,118 $ 1,811
(b) Deferred tax liabilities 24,131 22,336 1,795
(c) Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ (202) $ (218) $ 16
(d) Tax effect of unrealized gains (losses) (1,777)
(e) Tax effect of unrealized postretirement benefits -
(f) Change in deferred income tax $ 1,793

D. The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying the statutory Federal income tax

rate to pre-tax income. The significant book to tax adjustments causing this difference are as follows:

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

(a) Current income taxes incurred $ 68,374 $ 85,073
(b) Change in deferred income tax (1,793) (17,483)
(c) Total income tax reported $ 66,581 $ 67,590
(d) Income before taxes $ 190,204 $ 198,404
(e) Federal statutory tax rate 35% 35%
(f) Expected income tax expense (benefit) at 35% statutory rate $ 66,571 $ 69,441
(1) Tax-exempt income $ - $ (2,029)
(2) Dividends received deduction - -
(3) Nondeductible expenses - -
(4) Deferred tax benefit on nonadmitted assets 10 178
(5) Change in tax reserves - -
(6) Tax credits - -
(7) Other - -
(8) Extraordinary distribution - -
(9) COLI - change in CSV - -
(10) Dividends - Return of Capital - -
(g) Total $ 66,581 $ 67,590
E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards and Protective Tax Deposits
1. As of December 31, operating loss or tax credit carryforwards are available as follows:
Amount Origination Expiration
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2002-2011 2017-2027
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2011 2031
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2012 2032
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2013 2033
Operating loss carryforwards $ - 2014 2034
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2008 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2009 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2010 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2011 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2012 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2013 N/A
Amount of AMT tax credits $ - 2014 N/A
Business credits $ - 2009 2029
Business credits $ - 2010 2030
Business credits $ - 2011 2031
Business credits $ - 2012 2032
Business credits $ - 2013 2033
Business credits $ - 2014 2034

2. The amount of Federal income taxes incurred that are available for recoupment in the event of future net losses are:
2015 $ -
2014 $ -

3. The Company did not have any protective tax deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code.
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F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The company's federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company
AGMC Reinsurance, Ltd

Allied General Agency Company

Allied Group, Inc.

Allied Holding (Delaware), Inc.

Allied Insurance Company of America

Allied Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Allied Texas Agency, Inc.

AMCO Insurance Company

American Marine Underwriters

Crestbrook Insurance Company

Depositors Insurance Company

DVM Insurance Agency, Inc.

Eagle Captive Reinsurance LLC

Freedom Specialty Insurance Company
Harleysville Group Inc.

Harleysville Insurance Co. of New York
Harleysville Insurance Company

Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey
Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company
Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company
Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company
Insurance Intermediaries, Inc.

Lone Star General Agency, Inc.

National Casualty Company

Nationwide Advantage Mortgage Company
Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America
Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company
Nationwide Assurance Company

Nationwide Bank

Nationwide Cash Management Company
Nationwide Corporation

Nationwide Fin. Institution Distrib. Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Financial Assignment Company
Nationwide Financial General Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Financial Services, Inc.
Nationwide General Insurance Company
Nationwide Global Holdings, Inc.

Nationwide Global Ventures, Inc.

Nationwide Indemnity Company

Nationwide Insurance Company of America
Nationwide Insurance Company of Florida
Nationwide Investment Services Corporation
Nationwide Life & Annuity Insurance Co.
Nationwide Life Insurance Company
Nationwide Lloyds

Nationwide Member Solutions Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company
Nationwide Retirement Solutions Ins. Agency, Inc.
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc.
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of AZ
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of OH
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. of TX
NFS Distributors, Inc.

NWD Asset Management Holdings, Inc.

NWD Investment Management, Inc.

On Your Side Nationwide Insurance Agency, Inc.
Premier Agency, Inc.

Registered Investment Advisors Services, Inc.
Riverview International Group, Inc.

Scottsdale Indemnity Company

Scottsdale Insurance Company

Scottsdale Surplus Lines Insurance Company
THI Holdings (Delaware), Inc.

Titan Auto Insurance of New Mexico, Inc.
Titan Indemnity Company

Titan Insurance Company

Titan Insurance Services, Inc.

Veterinary Pet Insurance Company

Victoria Automobile Insurance Company
Victoria Fire & Casualty Company

Victoria National Insurance Company

Victoria Select Insurance Company

Victoria Specialty Insurance Company

VPI Services, Inc.

Western Heritage Insurance Company

Effective January 1, 2015, the consolidated federal income tax filing group of which the Company is a member expanded to include
Mutual’s eligible life insurance subsidiaries and non-insurance subsidiaries of the life insurance companies.

2. Effective January 1, 2015, the Company became a party to a revised tax sharing agreement which was approved by the Board of
Directors. The revised tax sharing agreement reflects Mutual's new consolidated federal return group which includes its eligible life and
non-life subsidiaries. The method of allocation among the companies is based upon separate return calculations with current benefit for tax
losses and credits utilized in the consolidated return.

G. Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within
twelve months of the reporting date.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A. Nature of Relationships
The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Victoria Fire & Casualty Company, which is in turn owned by THI Holdings (Delaware), Inc. (THI).
THI is owned by Mutual, which, as a mutual entity, is not directly or indirectly owned or controlled by any other company, corporation, and group
of companies, partnership or individual. Mutual is operated by and solely in the interests of its policyholders.
Bonds and stocks, if any, owned, acquired or disposed of in any year by the Company in any subsidiary or affiliate are set forth in Schedule D of
either this statement or those of prior years. Intercompany relationships and specific holdings are detailed in the Nationwide Corporate
Organizational Chart, which appears as Schedule Y of this statement.
The Company is a party to various reinsurance agreements including a pooling agreement with several affiliated companies. See Note 26.

B. Detail of Transactions Greater than %2 % of Admitted Assets

Not applicable.
C. Change in Terms of Intercompany Arrangements

Not applicable.
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Amounts Due to or from Related Parties

Affiliate receivables and payables are the result of cost sharing and intercompany service agreements between the Company and its affiliates in
which settlement has not yet occurred. Affiliate receivables are presented gross of affiliate payables when the Company has the right to offset.
The Company reported gross amounts of $2.9 million and $1.1 million due from parent and affiliates and $4.1 million and $1.4 million due to
parent and affiliates at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. These arrangements are subject to written agreements which require that
intercompany balances be settled within 30 days.

Guarantees or Undertakings for Related Parties

The Company has no guarantees or contingent commitments to affiliates.

. Management, Service Contracts, Cost Sharing Arrangements

The Company and various affiliates share a home office, other facilities, equipment, common management and administrative services.
Pursuant to a cost sharing agreement between the companies, the amounts associated with these services are subject to allocation based on
standard allocation techniques and procedures acceptable under general cost accounting techniques and procedures in conformity with the
NAIC SAP. Measures used to determine the allocation among companies includes individual employee estimates of time spent, special cost
studies, claims counts, policies in force, direct written premiums, paid losses, pro rata share of employees or their salaries and other methods
agreed to by the participating companies. The Company does not believe amounts recognized under the intercompany agreement are materially
different than what would have been recognized had the Company operated on a stand-alone basis.

. Nature of Relationships that Could Affect Operations

Not applicable.

. Amount Deducted for Investment in Upstream Company

Not applicable.

Detail of Investment in Affiliates Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets
The Company does not hold any investments in affiliates.
Write-down for Impairments of Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies
Not applicable.

Investment in a foreign insurance subsidiary

Not applicable.

Downstream Holding Company

The Company does not hold any investments in affiliates.
Investments in non-insurance SCA entities

Not applicable.

Investments in insurance SCA entities

Not applicable.

Note 11 - Debt

A.

B.

All Other Debt
Not applicable.
Funding Agreements with Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB)

Not applicable.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit

Plans

A.

Defined Benefit Plans

Not applicable.

Description of Investment Policies
Not applicable.

Fair Value of Plan Assets
Not applicable.

Rate of Return Assumptions
Not applicable.

Defined Contribution Plans
Not applicable
Multiemployer Plans

Not applicable
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Consolidated/Holding Company Plans

Not applicable.

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences

Not applicable.

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits

Not applicable.

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

A.

Outstanding Shares

At December 31, 2015, the Company has 4,000 shares of common stock (no par value) authorized, and 3,000 shares issued and outstanding.
Dividend Rate of Preferred Stock

Not applicable.

Dividend Restrictions

The payment of dividends by the Company is limited by state insurance laws. For example, Ohio Insurance Code requires Ohio-domiciled
insurance companies to seek prior regulatory approval to pay a dividend or distribution of cash or other property if the fair market value thereof,
together with that of other dividends or distributions made in the preceding twelve months, exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of the insurer's surplus
as regards policyholders as of the thirty-first day of December next preceding or (ii) the net income of the insurer for the twelve month period
ending the thirty-first day of December next preceding. Additionally, the Ohio Insurance Code requires insurers to seek prior regulatory approval
for any dividend paid from surplus that is other than earned. Subject to applicable regulatory approval(s), dividends are paid as determined by
the Company's board of directors.

Dividends Paid

No dividends were paid by the Company during 2015 and 2014.

Profits Available for Ordinary Dividends

Within the limitations of (C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to
shareholders.

Restrictions on Surplus

There is no restriction on the use of the Company’s unassigned surplus and such surplus is held for the benefit of the shareholder.
Advances to Surplus Not Repaid

Not applicable.

Stock Held by Company for Special Purposes

Not applicable.

Changes in Special Surplus Funds

Not applicable.

Changes in Unassigned Funds

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented by cumulative unrealized capital gains is $69 thousand less applicable deferred taxes of
$24 thousand for a net unrealized capital gain of $45 thousand.

Surplus Notes

Not applicable.

L. and M. Quasi Reorganizations

Not applicable

Note 14 — Contingencies

A.

Contingent Commitments

The Company has no commitments or contingent commitment to affiliates or other entities. As indicated in Note 10 E, the Company has made
no guarantees on behalf of affiliates.

Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments

The Company is subject to guaranty fund and other assessments by the states in which it writes business. Guaranty fund assessments should
be accrued at the time of insolvencies. Other assessments should be accrued either at the time of assessments or in the case of premium
based assessments, at the time the premiums were written. In the case of loss-based assessments, the assessments should be accrued at the
time the losses are incurred.

As outlined in Note 26, the Company participated in a 100% pooling reinsurance agreement with Mutual. Therefore, the accrued liability for
guaranty fund and other assessments and the related premium tax benefit have been ceded to Mutual.

C. Gain Contingencies

Not applicable.
Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations and Bad Faith Losses Stemming From Lawsuits

Not applicable.
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E. Product Warranties
Not applicable.

F. Joint and Several Liabilities
Not applicable.

G. All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits arise against the Company in the normal course of the Company’s business. Contingent liabilities arising from litigation and
other matters are not considered material in relation to the financial position of the Company.

Note 15 — Leases
A. Lessee Leasing Arrangements
Not applicable.
B. Lessor Leasing Arrangements
Not applicable.

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk And Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credit Risk

A. Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk
Not applicable.
B. Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk
Not applicable.
C. Exposure to Credit-Related Losses
Not applicable.
D. Collateral Policy
Not applicable

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A. Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
Not applicable.
B. Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
1. There were no securities lending activities during the current period.
2. No servicing assets or liabilities were recognized during the period.
3. No servicing assets or liabilities were recognized during the period.
4. There were no assets securitized during the period.
5. There were no transfers of financial assets accounted for as a secured borrowing.
6. There were no transfers of receivables with recourse.
7. There were no repurchase, reverse purchase, dollar repurchase, or reverse dollar repurchase agreements during the period.
C. Wash Sales
Not Applicable.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

A. Administrative Services Only (ASO) Plans
Not applicable.

B. Administrative Services Contract (ASC) Plans
Not applicable.

C. Medicare or Other Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contracts
Not applicable.

Note 19 - Direct Premiums Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not applicable.

Note 20 — Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect
market data obtained from independent sources while unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s view of market assumptions in the absence of
observable market information. The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. In determining fair value, the Company uses various methods including market, income and cost approaches.
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The Company categorizes its financial assets and liabilities into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique.
The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority
to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used to measure fair value fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the category level is based on
the lowest priority level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the instrument in its entirety.

The Company categorizes financial assets and liabilities as follows:

Level 1. Unadjusted quoted prices accessible in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date and mutual funds where the
value per share (unit) is determined and published daily and is the basis for current transactions.

Level 2. Unadjusted quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets or inputs (other than quoted prices) that are observable or that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data through correlation or other means. Primary inputs to this valuation technique
may include comparative trades, bid/asks, interest rate movements, U.S. Treasury rates, U.S. LIBOR, prime rates, cash flows, maturity dates, call
ability, estimated prepayments and/or underlying collateral values.

Level 3. Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. Inputs
reflect management’s best estimate about the assumptions market participants would use at the measurement date in pricing the asset or liability.
Consideration is given to the risk inherent in both the method of valuation and the valuation inputs. Primary inputs to this valuation technique include
broker quotes and comparative trades.

The Company reviews its fair value hierarchy classifications for financial assets and liabilities quarterly. Changes in observability of significant
valuation inputs identified during these reviews may trigger reclassifications. Reclassifications are reported as transfers at the beginning of the
period in which the change occurs.

To determine the fair value of bonds and stocks for which market quotations are available, independent pricing services are most often utilized. For
these bonds and stocks, the Company obtains the pricing services’ methodologies, inputs and assumptions and classifies the investments
accordingly in the fair value hierarchy.

A corporate pricing matrix is used in valuing certain corporate bonds. The corporate pricing matrix was developed using publicly available spreads
for privately placed corporate securities with varying weighted average lives and credit quality ratings. The weighted average life and credit quality
rating of a particular bond to be priced using the corporate pricing matrix are important inputs into the model and are used to determine a
corresponding spread that is added to the appropriate U.S. Treasury yield to create an estimated market yield for that bond. The estimated market
yield and other relevant factors are then used to estimate the fair value of the particular bond.

Non-binding broker quotes are also utilized to determine the fair value of certain bonds when quotes are not available from independent pricing
services or a corporate pricing matrix. These bonds are classified accordingly in the fair value hierarchy as only one broker quote is ordinarily
obtained, the investment is not traded on an exchange, the pricing is not available to other entities and/or the transaction volume in the same or
similar investments has decreased. Inputs used in the development of prices are not provided to the Company by the brokers as the brokers often
do not provide the necessary transparency into their quotes and methodologies. Broker quotes are subject to validation of price movements that
require approval from the Company’s management. Management uses its knowledge of the investment and current market conditions to determine if
the price is indicative of the investment’s fair value.

No financial assets or liabilities were carried at fair value as of December 31, 2015.

The following table summarizes aggregate carrying value and fair value, by level, for all financial assets and liabilities, excluding assets and liabilities
reported at fair value, as of December 31, 2015:

Not Practicable

Aggregate Fair Value  Admitted Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (Carrying Value)

Assets
Bonds $9,209,666 $8,923,463 $8,209,707 $999,959 $- $-
Stocks - - - - -
Mortgage loans - - - - -
Short-term investments 2,244,910 2,244,910 2,244,910 - -
Derivative assets - - - - -
Policy loans - - - - -
Securities lending collateral assets® - - - - -

Total Assets $11,454,576 $11,168,373 $10,454,617 $999,959 $- $-
Liabilities
Derivatives Liabilities $- $- 3$- $- $-

Total Liabilities $- $- $- $- $-

1 Includes nonadmitted assets

Note 21 - Other Items

A. Unusual or Infrequent Items
Not applicable.
B. Troubled Debt Restructuring for Debtors
Not applicable.
C. Other Disclosures
The Company re-domesticated from Indiana to Ohio effective January 2, 2014.
D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
Not applicable.
E. State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits

Not applicable.
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F. Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.The Company evaluates many characteristics when classifying collateral as subprime, including the credit quality of the borrower as defined

2.The company has no direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.

3.The company had no subprime exposure through other investments or affiliates.

by Fair Isaac Credit Organization (FICO) scores, as well as other factors, such as loan-to-value ratios and type of real estate.

4.The company has no exposure to subprime mortgage risk through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty insurance coverage.

G. Insurance-Linked Securities

Not applicable.

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

Type | — Recognized Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been considered through February 18, 2016 for the statutory statement issued on February 19, 2016.

There were no material Type | events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited recognition or disclosure in these statements that

have not already been reflected as required.

Type Il — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been considered through February 18, 2016 for the statutory statement issued on February 19, 2016.

There were no material Type Il events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited disclosure in these statements that have not already
been reflected as required.

Note 23 — Reinsurance

A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

The Company has unsecured aggregate reinsurance recoverable for paid and unpaid losses, loss adjustment expenses, and unearned
premiums from an individual reinsurer that exceeds 3% of policyholders’ surplus. The amount is shown below by reinsurer.

NAIC Group

Reinsurer

FEIN #

Unsecured Reinsurance (000's)

0140 Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company 31-4177100 $50,101

Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute

The Company does not have reinsurance recoverables in dispute for paid losses and loss adjustment expenses that exceed 5% of
policyholders’ surplus from an individual reinsurer or exceed 10% of policyholders’ surplus in aggregate.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

1. The following table summarizes ceded and assumed unearned premiums and the related commission equity at December 31, 2015.
(000's) Assumed Ceded Assumed Less Ceded
Unearned Commission Unearned Commission Unearned Commission
Premiums Equity Premiums Equity Premiums Equity
a. Affiliates $- $- $16,949 $1,668 $(16,949) $(1,668)
b. All Others - - - - - -
c. Totals $- $- $16,949 $1,668 $(16,949) $(1,668)
d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserve $16,949

2. Certain agency agreements and ceded reinsurance contracts provide for additional or return commissions based on the actual loss
experience of the produced or reinsured business. Amounts accrued at December 31, 2015 are as follows:

($000's)
Description Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a. Contingent Commissions $152 $- $152 $-
b. Sliding Scale Adjustments - - - -
c. Other Profit Commissions - - - -
d. Totals $152 $- $152 $-

3. The Company does not use protected cells as an alternative to traditional reinsurance.
Uncollectible Reinsurance

No reinsurance recoverables were written off during 2015.

Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

The Company did not enter into any commutation during 2015.

Retroactive Reinsurance

There was no retroactive reinsurance affected during 2015.

. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit

There were no reinsurance agreements that were accounted for as deposits during 2015.

There was no transfer of any property and casualty run-off agreements requiring approval of regulators and qualifying under SSAP No. 62R,
Property and Casualty Reinsurance, to receive property & casualty run-off accounting treatment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I.  Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgrades or Status Subject to Revocation
Not applicable.

J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation
Not applicable.

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not applicable.

Note 25 - Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company is a participant in a 100% pooling reinsurance agreement with Mutual (as disclosed in Note 26), and as such has zero net incurred
losses and loss adjustment expenses.

Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Mutual is the lead company in the Nationwide Pool. Each pool member company contributes 100% of its underwriting results to the Nationwide Pool
though the reinsurance pooling agreement.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the companies in the Nationwide Pool assuming a proportionate share of the pool are:

NAIC # 2015 Pool 2014 Pool
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company 23787 83.0% 83.0%
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company 23779 12.0% 12.0%
Scottsdale Insurance Company 41297 4.0% 4.0%
Farmland Mutual Insurance Company 13838 1.0% 1.0%

All of the other companies in the Nationwide Pool have a 0% retrocession. The zero percent participants in the Nationwide Pool are: Nationwide
General Insurance Company (NAIC # 23760), Nationwide Property and Casualty Insurance Company (NAIC # 37877), Nationwide Affinity Insurance
Company of America (NAIC # 26093), Crestbrook Insurance Company (NAIC # 18961), Allied Insurance Company of America (NAIC # 10127),
AMCO Insurance Company (NAIC # 19100), Allied Property and Casualty Insurance Company (NAIC # 42579), Depositors Insurance Company
(NAIC # 42587), Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company (NAIC # 28223), Victoria Fire & Casualty Company (NAIC # 42889), Victoria
Automobile Insurance Company (NAIC # 10644), Victoria Specialty Insurance Company (NAIC # 10777), Victoria Select Insurance Company (NAIC
# 10105), Victoria National Insurance Company (NAIC # 10778), Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company (NAIC #35696), Harleysville Insurance
Company of New Jersey (NAIC #42900), Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company (NAIC #26182), Harleysville Insurance Company of New York
(NAIC #10674), Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company (NAIC #14516) and Harleysville Insurance Company (NAIC #23582).

All lines of business are subject to the pooling agreements.
There are no discrepancies related to the pooled business between the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of the pool participants.

Amounts due to/from the lead entity and pool participants as of December 31, 2015:

Name of Insurer Amounts Receivable Amounts Payable
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company (Lead Insurer) $ 96,973,573 $ 189,438,423
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company $ 14,713,975 $ 4,662,247
Scottsdale Insurance Company $ 15,386,868 $ 16,963
Farmland Mutual Insurance Company $ 65,288,536 $ 54,997,455
Nationwide General Insurance Company $ 9,138,878 $ 342,175
Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company $ 63,256 $ 11,606,857
Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America $ 5595 $ 13,078,255
Crestbrook Insurance Company $ 608,255 $ 616,026
Allied Insurance Company of America $ 4,095,307 $ 3,726,031
AMCO Insurance Company $ 166,228,179 $ 82,604,757
Allied Property & Casualty Insurance Company $ 24,668,336 $ 24,830,631
Depositors Insurance Company $ 8,424,224 $ 7,135,556
Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company $ 27,940,190 $ 18,154,223
Victoria Fire & Casualty Company $ 113,216 $ 24,309,908
Victoria Automobile Insurance Company $ 2,946,084 $ 3,632,160
Victoria Specialty Insurance Company $ 2,526,227 $ 3,152,503
Victoria Select Insurance Company $ 2,385,258 $ 3,558,361
Victoria National Insurance Company $ -8 251
Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company $ 1,971,018 $ 50,430
Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey $ 307,908 $ 6,025
Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company $ 672 $ 1,274,966
Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company $ 1,074,749 $ 46,115
Harleysville Insurance Company $ 7,955,777 $ 60,707
Harleysville Insurance Company of New York $ 1,066,083 $ 3,001

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

A. Reserves Released due to Purchases of Annuities
Not applicable.

B. Annuity Insurers with Balances due Greater than 1% of Policyholders’ Surplus
Not applicable.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

Not applicable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Risk Sharing Receivables
Not applicable.

Note 29 — Participating Policies

Not applicable.

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company'’s liability for premium deficiency reserves as of December 31, 2015 is as follows:

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves $0.00
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability January 15, 2016
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes

Note 31 — High Deductibles

Not applicable.

Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. Tabular Discounts
Not applicable.

B. Non-Tabular Discounts
Not applicable.

C. Changes in Discount Assumptions
Not applicable.

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

Not applicable.

Note 34 — Subscriber Savings Accounts

Not applicable.

Note 35 — Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

Not applicable.

Note 36 — Financial Guaranty Insurance

Not applicable.

14.16



Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY

13
2.1

2.2
3.1
3.2

33

34

35

3.6
41

4.2

5.1
5.2

6.1

6.2

741
72

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

9.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?

If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements

Yes[X] Nol[ ]

substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
State regulating? OH
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, date of change:

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2011

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2011

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or

the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/06/2013
By what department or departments?
IN
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]

412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums of:

421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]

422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
NAIC
Company State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,

7.21 State the percentage of foreign control %

7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or

attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial

regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

Yes[X] Nol[ ]

1 2 3 4 5 6

Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
Nationwide Bank Columbus, OH NO YES NO NO
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Corporation Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Financial Services, Inc. Columbus, OH YES NO NO NO
Nationwide Investment Services Corp Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Investment Advisors, LLC Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Securities, LLC Dublin, OH NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Fund Advisors King of Prussia, PA NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Fund Distributors, LLC King of Prussia, PA NO NO NO YES
Nationwide Asset Management, LLC Columbus, OH NO NO NO YES

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP, 191 W. Nationwide Blvd., Suite 500, Columbus, OH 43215
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements

as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? No[ ] NAT[ ]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
G.Chris Nyce, FCAS, MAAA, KPMG LLP, Three Radnor Corporate Center Suite 105, 100 Matsonford Road, Radnor, PA 19087-4568
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
1211 Name of real estate holding company
1212 Number of parcels involved 0
1213 Total book/adjusted carrying value 0
If yes, provide explanation
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? No[ ] NAT[ ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors an all subordinator committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
2011 Todirectors or other officers $ 0
2012 To stockholders not officers $
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  Todirectors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121 Rented from others $ 0
21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0
2123  Leased from others $ 0
2124 Other $ 0
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:
2221 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
2222  Amount paid as expenses
22.23  Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

INVESTMENT

Were all of the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?

If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
NA

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
NA

Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions?
If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.
If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract?

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100% ?

Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending?

For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

Yes[ ] No[X]
$ N/A
$ N/A
$ N/A

Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
$ 0

Yes[X] NoJ[ ]

Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $
24102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $
24103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
2523  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
2526  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.28  On deposit with states $ 4,588,340
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
25.32  Other $ 0
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount

$
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year: $ N/A
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol ]
28.01  For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
The Bank of New York Mellon 1 Wall Street, New York, NY 10286
28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condlition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.04  If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05  Identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Name(s) Address

N/A Members of the investment staff designated by the Chief Investment

Officer as detailed in the Corporate Resolution

One Nationwide Plaza, Columbus, Ohio 43215

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

29.2999 TOTAL
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3 4

Amount of Mutual Fund’s

Book/Adjusted Carrying

Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holdings Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds 11,168,373 11,454,577 286,204
30.2 Preferred Stocks 0 0 0
30.3 Totals 11,168,373 11,454,577 286,204

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining fair values:

For fixed maturity and marketable equity securities for which market quotations generally are available, Nationwide generally uses independent pricing services to assist in determining the
fair value measurement. For certain fixed maturity securities not priced by independent services (generally private placement securities without quoted market prices), an internally

developed pricing model or “corporate pricing matrix” is most often used. The corporate pricing matrix is developed by obtaining private spreads versus the U.S. Treasury yield for corporate
securities with varying weighted average lives and bond ratings. The weighted average life and bond rating of a particular fixed maturity security to be priced using the corporate matrix are
important inputs into the model and are used to determine a corresponding spread that is added to the U.S. Treasury yield to create an estimated market yield for that bond. The estimated

market yield and other relevant factors are then used to estimate the fair value of the particular fixed maturi

security.

Nationwide also utilized broker quotes to assist in pricing securities or

to validate modeled prices.

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliance pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:

Nationwide relies on broker valuations only when an approved third party vendor evaluation is not available. Any exceptions are approved by Risk Management and the Middle Office and
reviewed by the Investments Pricing Committee. The brokers used to value securities are deemed to be main market makers for each individual security and therefore have in depth

knowledge of the particular issue.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, list exceptions:
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? $ 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
All payments are made by Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company and are reported in its Annual Statement $
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Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

1.1
1.2
1.3

1.4
1.5
1.6

3.1
3.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.
What portion of ltem (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding:
NA
Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in ltem (1.2) above.
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.
Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63 Number of covered lives
Al years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned
1.65 Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives
Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.7 Total premium earned
1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76 Number of covered lives

Health Test:
1

Current Year
2.1 Premium Numerator $ 0
22 Premium Denominator $
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)
24 Reserve Numerator $ 0
25 Reserve Denominator $ 0

26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)
Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies?

If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:

3.21  Participating policies

3.22  Non-participating policies

FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

41 Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies?
42 Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies?
43 If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders?

44 Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums.

FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

5.1 Does the exchange appoint local agents?

52 If yes, is the commission paid:
5.21 Out of Attorney’s-in-fact compensation
522  Asadirect expense of the exchange

5.3 What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

NA
54 Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillments of certain conditions, been deferred?
5.5 If yes, give full information:

NA

2
Prior Year

Yes|[ ]

No[X]
0

N/A

Yes[ ]

No[X]

Yes[ ]
Yes[ ]

No[ ]
Nof[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]

No[ 1]
No[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[ ]

NAL
NAT ]

No[ ]

What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’ compensation contract issued without limit of loss?

The company's net exposure if any ultimately is 100% ceded to the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pool under a quota share reinsurance agreement. No retained exposure.
Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising that probable maximum loss, the

locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer software models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The company's net exposure if any ultimately is 100% ceded to the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pool under a quota share reinsurance agreeement. The company's property

exposures are aggregated with the other Nationwide companies and modeled usin lied Insurance Research (AIR) software.
What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the types and concentrations of insured

exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

The company's net property-catastrophe exposures, if any, are mitigated through managed coastal growth, purchase of excess of loss reinsurance, policy provisions such as higher

deductibles, and enforcement of underwriting guidelines related to building construction, etc.

Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated

probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence?

Yes[X]

No[ ]

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its exposure to unreinsured catastrophic

loss:
NA
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71

7.2
7.3
8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

141
1.2

121

12.2
12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

13.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer’s losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. 0
If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)? Yes[ ] Nol[ ]
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any loss
that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
NA
Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for
which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end
surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater
than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the
contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:
(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;
(b) Alimited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of
the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;
(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;
(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;
(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or
) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement
to the ceding entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting
result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss
and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling
arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or
more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
is @ member where:
(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50% ) or more of the entire
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or
(b) Twenty-five percent (25% ) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or
its affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract. Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and
(c) A brief discussion of management’s principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be achieved.
Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 31 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity
ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the
financial statement, and either:
(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (“SAP”) and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”); or
(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.
The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(a) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or, Yes[ ] No[X]
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation
supplement; or Yes[ ] No[X]
(c) The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an
attestation supplement. Yes[X] Nol ]
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
NA
If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:
1211 Unpaid losses $ 0
1212 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) $
Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds? $ 0
If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ] No[X] NAJ[]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:
1241 From %
1242  To %
Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including
unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:
12.61 Letters of Credit $ N/A
12.62 Collateral and other funds $ N/A
Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation): $ 0
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13.2

13.3

141
14.2

14.3
144
145

15.1
15.2

16.1

171

18.1
18.2
18.3
18.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a

reinstatement provision? Yes[ ] No[X]
State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic

facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount. 1

Is the company a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract? Yes[X] Nol ]

If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

Companies that are not part of the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pooling and Quota Share Arrangements receive a fair and equitable allocation of ceded premium and loss. The
terms of the Nationwide Pooling and Quota Share Agreements govern the allocation and recording of ceded premium and loss for the participating companies.

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Written agreements are in place for all multi-cedent reinsurance treaties that cover any company that does not participate in the Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company Pooling and Quota
Share Arrangements.

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
NA
Does the reporting entity write any warranty business? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Unearned Earned
16.11 Home $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.12  Products $ 0% 09 0% 08 0
16.13  Automobile $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
16.14 Other* $ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0
* Disclose type of coverage:
Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 that it excludes from Schedule F - Part 5. Yes[ ] No[X]
Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from inclusion
in Schedule F - Part 5. Provide the following information for this exemption:
17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F — Part 3 excluded from Schedule F — Part 5 $ 0
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1713 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
1717 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11 $ 0
Provide the following information for all other amounts included in Schedule F — Part 3 and excluded from Schedule F - Part 5, not included above.
17.18 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 excluded from Schedule F — Part 5 $ 0
17.19 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.20 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.21 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.22 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.23 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
17.24 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.18 $ 0
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ N/A
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ N/A

16.2



Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY
FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1
2015

2
2014

3
2013

4
2012

5
2011

I

21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.

271.

28.
29.

30.

32.
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

42.
43.

44,
45.

46.
47.

48.
49.

50.

Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).....
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)........ccvuevuirirmririerieriseiessesssesiesisesieseeseseneenens
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)
Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)...
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......cccvurimrrrrrniinenernineiseeeseineeeens
TOAL (LINE 35)..vueuieeeeeeie ittt sttt
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).....
Property lines (Lines 1, 2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)
Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......c.covvovvrverrnerrnecneineinernens
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......cccvuverrnrniinenereinieneeineeeens
TOtAI (LINE 35)...uvuurereririerrireeietie ettt
Statement of Income (Page 4)

Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8).........euururureiineireieiseineiseiseeesiseise et ssesisseseines
Net investment gain (I0SS) (LINE 11).....uvururirierireieiesssssiessssssssesss s essessssssessenens
Total other income (Line 15)
Dividends to policyholders (Line 17).......ccccoecevreennee.

Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (LiNE 19).........ccevrereueenineineinereeineineseeesineiane
Net inCOME (LINE 20).........cuuurereririericriericrieriesiesiesseseesssesssesse s
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3)................
Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):

20.1 In course oOf COlleCtion (LINE 15.1)......ciurierreiiniirieieeeineseeesi e
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (LN 15.2).........ccerrcrncrincrernerirernesinesisesisesisesieneenens
20.3  Accrued retrospective premiums (LN 15.3)........ccveniiminineinrinenenesesesese s
Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)...........cccoucrneerneernerrneenens
LOSSES (PAGE 3, LINE 1)...ceuieriuirrieicicrieisieeisiei sttt
Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, Line 3)
Unearned premiums (Page 3, Line 9)
Capital paid up (Page 3, LiNeS 30 & 31).....cuovuruerriereieeeieeeeise ettt
Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiNe 37).......cccvuvviereneninenneesesseeeieennnns
Cash Flow (Page 5)

Net cash from 0perations (LN 11)..........euururururierieriesisssessessiessese e seenens

Risk-Based Capital Analysis
Total adjusted CaPItaL............ccuririeccc e s
Authorized control level risk-based capital............cccceerieiennieee e
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

BONAS (LINE 1).euieiieiciciee ettt
SHOCKS (LINES 2.1 & 2.2)....uveeeeieice ettt
Mortgage loans on real estate (LiNeS 3.1 & 3.2)......ouviucrninirneieinerceeneseeeseeenis
Real estate (LiNES 4.1, 4.2 & 4.3).......vvuririiriessee e
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 5).........cccccvereninenirneneinincinenns
CONtract [0aNS (LINE B).......curerrerririicieesiinseeeeiseesse st ssssse st ss et sessentens
Derivatives (Line 7)
Other invested assets (Line 8)
Receivable for SECUTties (LINE 9).........cvucriericricririeriesiesiesisssesssse s neenens
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Line 10)
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (Line 11)
Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LN 12)........c.covrervnininrnineneieisiniees
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Line 12, Col. 1).....ccvruirnirrinnererscseiereessieens
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)

Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)
Affiliated short-term investments

(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, Line 10)..
Affiliated mortgage 10ans 0N real €State. ...........c.cveririerierierieeieies e
Al other affiliated...........cooviiii

Total of above liNes 42 10 47 ...
Total investment in parent included in Lines 42 to 47 above

Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 x 100.0)...........

........ 48,292,950
........ 16,362,322

35,054,895
........ 11,586,879

........ 32,231,375
........ 11,478,974

........ 25,383,800
.......... 9,695,632

covn 14,451,455
.......... 5,109,369

........ 64,655,272

............... 68,374

............... 85,073

............... 65,649

............... 78,277

............. 121,830

........ 32,868,003

.......... 2,717,886
........ 10,703,835

.......... 3,000,00
........ 10,797,464

............ (220,744)

........ 10,797,464
............... 97,034

............. 113,331

........ 25,814,333

.......... 1,958,150
.......... 7,965,136

.......... 3,000,000
........ 10,670,512

........ 10,670,512
............... 51,843

........ 23,911,810

.......... 2,046,442
.......... 7,875,427

.......... 3,000,000
........ 10,506,057

............ (142,985)

........ 10,506,057
............... 29,408

............. 150,056

........ 23,015,381

.......... 1,679,017
.......... 7,740,405

.......... 3,000,000
........ 10,367,342

............. 528,106

........ 10,367,342
............... 39,945

............. 173,488

........ 15,824,636

............. 867,442
.......... 3,950,669

.......... 1,500,000
.......... 8,695,188

............. 851,775

.......... 8,695,188
............... 39,348
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
(Continued)

51.
52.
53.

54
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.

60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.

66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

7.

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)

Net unrealized capital gains (I0SSES) (LINE 24)........ccurveerernrerinirnrieessssssesesesssssssseesesens
Dividends to Stockholders (LINE 35).........cuureiiniueerriniineieieiseieiesesiseise s
Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Ling 38)..........ccocveurinrnrurrerseennenne

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).....

Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......c.cccveverirerierierieniesiesessisssisesisssesesieseseseenens
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27)......cccovvvvrrvrinrerererreiriennns
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34).......cccovvvrrnerrirneircrireriseiens
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33).......ccouurrrmrrminmrnninneinnieeeeieeeeees
Total (Line 35)
Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).....
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26).......cvvrvererernireieiesssssessesssessssssssessssssesssssssans
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27).......ccovvvinernennenieniniineiein
Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......c.covvvvmerrnerrnecrneinerneenens
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......cccverirrrerniineirernineseeeseeneeeens
Total (Line 35)

Operating Percentages
(Page 4) (Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0

Premiums €arned (LINE 1).......ccueiirrieieeiseresiessises s ssessnesns
Losses incurred (Line 2)

Loss expenses incurred (Line 3)...
Other underwriting expenses incurred (Line 4)
Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 8).........ccurvueuuremirinererineiineinesisesisesise e sssesisesssesssesesenenes
Other Percentages

Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 +5- 15
divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Ling 35 X 100.0)......c.cevurrrrrrrrrieireirinieeeseeeeeseeenseens

Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned
(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 X 100.0).......ccreurrrmrnrureennenieneireiesineineieenas

Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,
Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 37, Col. 1 X 100.0).....c.vvrrrrrerrerrernrrneerrereereseenseeens

One Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11)......cccovmnnerrnrnererereinns

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus
of prior year end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 X 100)........cccounuvreereren

Two Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12)......c.cccccovvenvenee.

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior year end
(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0).......ccvivnirnirnirincriseriserineresenenes

........ 30,477,244
.......... 8,632,933

........ 23,344,763
.......... 7,167,457

........ 18,283,993
.......... 7,472,145

........ 11,495,116
.......... 5,587,924

........ 10,254,896
.......... 3,920,818

.39,110,177

30,512,220

If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain:

Yes[ ]

18

No[ ]
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Sch. P - Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. P - Pt. 2
NONE

Sch.P -Pt. 3
NONE

Sch.P -Pt. 4
NONE

33, 34



Annual Statementfor the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOB"—E INSURANCE COM PANY
SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Active | Direct Premiums | Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl. in Col. 2)
1. Alabama.......ccccoovvrenennn. AL|..L....
2. N
3. AZONA...oreeneeennAZ | L.....
4. Arkansas........coenin
5. California.......cccocorrurrerriennenes
6.  Colorado.......c.ccoerrrrerrennnad
7. Connecticut.
8. Delaware........cccocoererrernna
9.  District of Columbia
10, Florida. ...
11.  Georgia...
12.  Hawaii.
13.
14.
15, Indiana......coccoevvenrnmnnenencdN | oL | i 41,846 | 509 [ e
16, loWa...oeccercreee A | [N I 1,245,207 | .covveenee 2,596,058 | ...cooveerrnireireinns [ e 2,324,721 |........ 1,349,433 |........ 1,033,474 | .......... 159,471
17.  Kansas....
18.  Kentucky......coovovirerrcrnennee
19.  Louisiana
20.  Maine.....ccooveneenirereiininns
21, Maryland.......cccocnveniinein.
22. Massachusetts
23.  Michigan........ccocoveuvirireenenns
24, Minnesota........cccoourevrenne.
25, MiSSISSIPPi...cvrrrrrerrerrrerenns
26, MiSSOUT.......coererrerrerrereneee MO | ol | 4,764,580 | 3,757,787 | s | 201,742,926 2,556,362
27.  Montana.. N
28.  Nebraska.........cocovrvrvrrennns N
29. Nevada......ccooeovrenenenns N
30. New Hampshire.................. NH|...N.....
31.  New Jersey N
32. New Mexico. N .
33.  New York OO OO I 4,358,137 | .o 4,708,882 | ...ooveevrerreireines [ e 3,733,099 |........ 4,056,909 |........ 2,624,273
34.  North Carolina.........c.ccec.....
35.  North Dakota.......cccocerenee.
36. 10 eeereeeeeernneneenernnneenenlOH [ el | 005,090,841 | .........5,222,643 | oo | 2..3,040,835 ... 4,554,96
371.
38.
39.  Pennsylvania.........ccooconee PA| il | 1,349,636 | 1,652,102 | s | 200...2,456,665 | ... 2,076,665
40, Rhode Island.........coceveeneee e RE | ccdNeeiit L [ e | creensineisssinsiees | e | consinsneeesessnsses | sessessnesessssnssssens | onsnessnssesssnsenes | oo
41.  South Carolina 22,977,881 ..1,811,966
42.  South Dakota..
43.
44,
45,
46.  Vermont..
47, Virginia.... ..2,300,212
48.  Washington...........cccccovuunee
49.  West Virginia........c..cocevenee
50.  Wisconsin.... .89,046 ..(64,611) |. 648 .73
51.  Wyoming.........
52.  American Samoa.
53.
54.
55.  US Virgin Islands
56.  Northern Mariana Islands...MP
57.  Canada.......cccoovminernnnad CAN
58.  Aggregate Other Alien......... OT| XXX | v |0 | L0 |0 [, .0
59.  Totals....ccovvririrerciiiens (@)..18 | v 64,655,272 | ............ 61,020,806 | ....ocoovrriririenne 0 [ 39,110,177 |...... 45,881,612 |...... 26,408,453 |....... 5,104,598 | ..o 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
580071, i XXX
58002, ..iiviviiii e XXX
58003, i XXX
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for
Line 58 from overfow page XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@)  Insert the number of "L" responses except for Canada and Other Alien.

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer;
(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.

Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc.
Premiums are allocated to those states where the insured risks are located: principle garage for automobile, physical address for homeowners, commercial multiple peril and other liability
and main place of work for workers' compensation. Allocation of premiums for individual and group health insurance is based on the situs of the contract.
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Annual Statement for the year 2015 of the VICTORIA AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE COMPANY

NATIONWIDE®

CommenStode 306000 Shares

Casualty-100%

(SEE PAGE 3) PA
NATIONWIDE SERVICES
O NATIONWIDE GENERAL AMERICAN MARINE COMPANY, LLC Aokl
INSURANCE COMPANY UNDERWRITERS, INC. (NSC) - g
Common Stock: 15,000 Shares Common Stock:20,000 Shares Common Stock: 20 Shares || Single Member Limited Casualty-96.8%
Liability Company
Casualty-100% ’
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% NWindemnity-32%
OH OH FL Casualty-100% OH OH
CRESTBROOK INSURANCE NATIONWIDE INSURANCE Oy e ATE NATIONWIDE ASSET
COMPANY INDEMNITY COMPANY INTERMEDIARIES, INC. Q d MANAGEMENT, LLC
(NW INDEMNITY) -
C Stock: 90,000 Shares| I
Common Stock:28,000 Shares |Common Stock 1,615 Shares
Casualty-100%
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
OH OH OH OH OH]
NATIONWIDE EXCLUSIVE NATIONWIDE CASH
A e T NATIONWIDE INSURANCE AGENT RISK PURCHASING NNOVS, LLC MANAGEMENT COMPANY.
o COMPANY OF FLORIDA GROUP, LLC
""" Common Stock: 100 Shares
Common Stock: 100 Shares ‘Common Stock:10,000 Shares
Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
Casualty-100% wi OH| 11-100% OH OH Casualty-100% OH
I
NCC OF AMERICA, LTD. LONE STAR ON YOUR SIDE 1492 CAPITAL, LLC
(INACTIVE) GENERAL AGENCY, INC. NATIONWIDE INSURANCE
2 (1492)
NATIONWIDE LLOYDS AGENCY INC
| Common Stock:300,000 Shares| Common Stock: 1,000 Shares || [
ATEXAS LLOYDS |Common Stock: 100 Shares
NC-100% 6B -~ I Casualty-100% % Casualty-100% oH Casualty-100% oH
11
NATIONWIDE AFFINITY NATIONWIDE PROPERTY COLONIAL COUNTY
INSURANCE COMPANY AND CASUALTY MUTUAL INSURANCE
OF AMERICA INSURANCE COMPANY COMPANY
Common Stockc Common Stack:60,000 Shares ol
Assurance
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Lone Star
OH OH TX
NATIONWIDE REALTY
NATIONWIDE SCOTTSDALE SERVICES, LTD.
AGRIBUSINESS INDEMNITY COMPANY
INSURANCE COMPANY Single Member Limited
CommonStock: 5,690 Shares |Common Stock: 50,000 Shares Liability Company -
Casualty-100% Casualty-100% Casualty-100%
1A OH OH

COMPANY

Casualty-100%

NATIONWIDE ASSURANCE|

Common Stock: 1,750 Shares

wi

Common Stock: 100 Shares

Casualty-100%
(seepage3) DE

(Casualty/Fire subsidiaries)

Common Stock: 30,136 Shares.

Casualty-100%
OH

SCOTTSDALE
SURPLUS LINES
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 10,000 Shares.

SIC-100%
AZ

WESTERN
HERITAGE INSURANCE
COMPANY
Common Stock: 4,776,076 Shares|

SIC-100%
AZ

FREEDOM SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY
Common Stack: 292,000 Shares

SIC-100%

OH|

VETERINARY PET
INSURANCE CO.
(VPI)

Common Stock: 6935
Shares

51C-100%
CA

DVM INSURANCE
AGENCY
VPI-100%

CA

V.P.L. SERVICES INC.

VPI-100%

CA|

Casualty-100%

Common Stock: 100 Shares

DE

TITAN INDEMNITY

VICTORIA FIRE &

COMPANY CASUALTY COMPANY
(TITAN) I (VICTORIA FIRE)
Common Stock:4319,951 Shares Commontock: 1,500 Shares|
THI100% TH100%
X OH
[

TITAN INSURANCE VICTORIA AUTOMOBILE
COMPANY INSURANCE COMPANY

[ | commonstock: 3000 Shares

Titan-100% Victoria Fire-100%
Mmi OH|
[TITAN AUTO INSURANCE| VICTORIA NATIONAL
OF NEW MEXICO, INC. | | | INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares|

THI-100%
NM

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares

Victoria Fire-100%

OH

TITAN INSURANCE
SERVICES, INC.

Common Stock 1share[ | |

VICTORIA SELECT
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 1,000 Shares

THI100%

TX|

Victoria Fire-100%

OH|

VICTORIA SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock:

] Victoria Fire-100%

1,000 Shares|

OH|

Subsidiary Companies  —
Contractual Association =
Limited Liability Company- -

December 31,2015

Solid Line
Double Line
Dotted Line

Page 1

NATIONWIDE
FARMLAND MUTUAL 'CHAMPIONS OF THE
INSURANCE COMPANY NATIONWIDE MUTUAL NATIONWIDE MUTUAL FOUNDATION COMMUNITY, INC.
INSURANCE COMPANY FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
Cotase (CASUALTY) (FIRE) NOKPROFIT CORPORATION
OH OH CORPORATION
OH OH
Casualty
1A
NATIONWIDE
'CORPORATION RETENTION
Common Stock: ALTERNATIVES LTD.
13,642,432 Shares
[Common Stock: 120,000 Shares
Casualty-95.2%
Fire4.8% IFire-100%
(seepage2)  OH BER
ALLIED HOLDINGS
m’;ﬁ':;f,:é: 'CL;,EW';,'::V (DELAWARE), INC. SCOTTSDALE THI HOLDINGS
(AHDI) INSURANCE COMPANY (DELAWARE), INC.
— slo (THI)
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FARMLAND MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY NATIONWIDE MUTUAL NATIONWIDE MUTUAL
Guaranty Fund INSURANCE COMPANY FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
(CASUALTY) (FIRE)
Casualty (see Page 1) OH See Page 1) OH
1A
:om’)

NATIONWIDE®

CommonStock: 13,642,432 Shares

Casualty-95.2% OH
Fire-4.8% i
[
NATIONWIDE GLOBAL NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
HOLDINGS, INC. SERVICES, INC. (NFS)
Common Stock: 100 Shares
Common Stock 1 share
NW Corp~100% OH NW Corp.-100% DE
EAGLE CAPTIVE LIFE FINANCIAL NFS DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
REINSURANCE, LLC INSURANCE SERVICES CAPITAL TRUST (NFSDI)
NWD INVESTMENT CCOMPANY (NW LIFE) Common Stock: 100 Shares
Preferred Stock:
5 MANAGERS, LLC (NWD Invest) W Life-100% oH Common Stock: 3,814,779 Shares NFS-100% oE NFS-100% oE
Common Stocks 958,750 Shares NFS-100% OH
NW Corp 100% 1 e
NWD Invest-100% Preferred Stock: 500,000 Shares NATIONWIDE LIFE AND
NW Corp 100% ANNUITY INSURANCE NATIONWIDE FUND NATIONWIDE FUND
DE| DE COMPANY - ADVISORS MANAGEMENT LLC
(NLAIC)
NES-
NWD ASSET NEWHOUSE CAPITAL Common Stock: 66,000 Shares DELAWARE BUSINESS TRUST FSOLT00% bE
MANAGEMENT NW Life-100% OH
HOLDINGS, INC. PARTNERS, LLC e
(NAMHI) NWD Invest -19% .
Casualty-70% REGISTERED INVESTMENT NATIONWIDE FUND
CommonStock: 20,000 Shares o OLENTANGY ADVISORS SERVICES, INC. DISTRIBUTORS LLC
NWD Invest-100% DE DE| REINSURANCE, LLC —
Common Stocks 201,300 Shares
NFS-100% NFSDI-100%
INTERNATIONAL NLAIC - 100% VT X DE
NATIONWIDE GLOBAL GROUP, INC.
N VENTURES, INC. i NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
Res NATIONWIDE INVESTMENT NATIONWIDE BANK INSTITUTION
f— SERVICES CORPORATION DISTRIBUTORS
: o — ¢ Stock: 2,800,000 Sh
Commonstock: | 100 Shares NWD Invest - 100% Common stack: 5,000 Shares -omimon Stod ares AGENCY, INC.
NAMHI-100% ' DE ’ NFS-100% <
NW Life-100% ommon Stock: 1,000 Shares
. DE| e OK FED NFSDI-100% DE
: NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
ASSIGNMENT NATIONWIDE
NEWHOUSE CAPITAL COMPANY SECURITIES, LLC
PARTNERS Il LLC Common Stock: 100 Shares.
NFSDI - 100%
NW Lie-100% OH DE
NGV-99%
NATIONWIDE FINANCIAL
DE NATIONWIDE INVESTMENT GENERAL AGENCY, INC
ADVISORS, LLC
‘Common Stock: 1,000 Shares
NW Life-100% NFSDI -100%
- OH| PA
LIFEREO HOLDINGS, LLC NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT
SOLUTIONS, INC
Common Stock: 236,494 Shares
NW Life-100% OH NFSDI-100% DE

Subsidiary Companies  — Solid Line
Contractual Association = Double Line
Limited Liability Company -~ Dotted Line
December 31,2015 Page 2

(Nationwide Corp. subsidiaries)
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NATIONWIDE®

NATIONWIDE MUTUAL
INSURANCE COMPANY
(CASUALTY)

OH

(see Page 1)

HARLEYSVILLE LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY
Common Stock: 306,000 Shares

Casualty-100%
PA

ALLIED HOLDINGS
(DELAWARE), INC.
(AHDI)

Common Stock 100 Shares

Casualty-100% DE

HARLEYSVILLE GROUP INC.
(HGI)

mmon Stock: 100hs
AHDI-100%

ares

DE

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY

OF NEW JERSEY
Common Stock: 5,000 Shares

HGI-100% NJ

HARLEYSVILLE LAKE
STATES INSURANCE COMPANY
CommonStock: 927,041 Shares

HGI-100%
MI

Commonsstadk: 15,000 Shares
HGI-100% PA

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY
OF NEW YORK

HARLEYSVILLE PREFERRED
INSURANCE COMPANY

Common Stock: 470,000 Shares
HGI-100%
PA

CommonStock 2375000 Shares
HGI-100%

HARLEYSVILLE
INSURANCE COMPANY

PA

Common Stack: 20,000 Shares
HGI-100% PA

HARLEYSVILLE
WORCESTER
INSURANCE COMPANY

(ALLIED/Harleysville subsidiaries)

ALLIED GROUP, INC.

Common Stock 850 Shares|

AHDI - 100%

1A

ALLIED PROPERTY
AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY
(ALLIED P & C)

Icommon Stock: 300,000 Shares
Gl-100% IA

DEPOSITORS
INSURANCE COMPANY

INSURANCE COMPANY

— (AMCO)

Common Stock: 300,000 Shares

|Common Stock: 300,000 Shares

AGI-100% 1A

NATIONWIDE INSURANCE
CCOMPANY OF AMERICA|

AGI-100% 1A

ALLIED
GENERAL AGENCY

Common Stock: 5,000 Shares

AMCO-100% 1A

ALLIED TEXAS
AGENCY, INC.

‘ommon Stack: 1,000 Shares

MCO-100% 1A

Common Stock:12,500 Shares

AGI-100% wi

PREMIER AGENCY,

| Common Stock:100,000 Shares

AGI-100% 1A

NATIONWIDE MEMBER
SOLUTIONS AGENCY, INC.

|Common Stock: 20,000 Shares

lAGI-100%
1A

NATIONWIDE
ADVANTAGE MORTGAGE
COMPANY (NAMC)

ICommon Stock: 333,837 Shares
lAmco -87.3%

|Alied P&C -8.47%

IDeposiors -4.23% 1A

REINSURANCE, LTD.

Common Stock: 11,000 Shares

NAMC-100% T&C

Subsidiary Companies
Contractual Association
Limited Liability Company

December 31, 2015

— Solid Line
= Double Line
-~ Dotted Line

Page 3
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NATIONWIDE INSURANCE COMPANIES

NAIC NAIC

Group Company State of Federal ID

Code Group Name Code Domicile Number Name of Company

0140 Nationwide 10127 OH 27-0114983 Allied Insurance Company of America

0140 Nationwide 42579 1A 42-1201931 Allied Property and Casualty Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 19100 1A 42-6054959 AMCO Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 29262 X 74-1061659 Colonial County Mutual Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 18961 OH 68-0066866 Crestbrook Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42587 1A 42-1207150 Depositors Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 15821 OH 42-4523959 Eagle Captive Reinsurance, LLC

0140 Nationwide 13838 1A 42-0618271 Farmland Mutual Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 22209 OH 75-6013587 Freedom Specialty Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 23582 PA 41-0417250 Harleysville Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42900 NJ 23-2253669 Harleysville Insurance Company of New Jersey
0140 Nationwide 10674 PA 23-2864924 Harleysville Insurance Company of New York
0140 Nationwide 14516 Mi 38-3198542 Harleysville Lake States Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 64327 PA 23-1580983 Harleysville Life Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 35696 PA 23-2384978 Harleysville Preferred Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 26182 PA 04-1989660 Harleysville Worcester Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 11991 Wi 38-0865250 National Casualty Company

0140 Nationwide 26093 OH 48-0470690 Nationwide Affinity Insurance Company of America
0140 Nationwide 28223 1A 42-1015537 Nationwide Agribusiness Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 10723 Wi 95-0639970 Nationwide Assurance Company

0140 Nationwide 23760 OH 31-4425763 Nationwide General Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10070 OH 31-1399201 Nationwide Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 25453 Wi 95-2130882 Nationwide Insurance Company of America
0140 Nationwide 10948 OH 31-1613686 Nationwide Insurance Company of Florida
0140 Nationwide 92657 OH 31-1000740 Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 66869 OH 31-4156830 Nationwide Life Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42110 X 75-1780981 Nationwide Lloyds

0140 Nationwide 23779 OH 31-4177110 Nationwide Mutual Fire Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 23787 OH 31-4177100 Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 37877 OH 31-0970750 Nationwide Property & Casualty Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 13999 VT 27-1712056 Olentangy Reinsurance, LLC

0140 Nationwide 15580 OH 31-1117969 Scottsdale Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 41297 OH 31-1024978 Scottsdale Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10672 AZ 86-0835870 Scottsdale Surplus Lines Insurance Company
0140 Nationwide 13242 X 74-2286759 Titan Indemnity Company

0140 Nationwide 36269 Mi 86-0619597 Titan Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42285 CA 95-3750113 Veterinary Pet Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10644 OH 34-1785903 Victoria Automobile Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 42889 OH 34-1394913 Victoria Fire & Casualty Company

0140 Nationwide 10778 OH 34-1842604 Victoria National Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10105 OH 34-1777972 Victoria Select Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 10777 OH 34-1842602 Victoria Specialty Insurance Company

0140 Nationwide 37150 AZ 86-0561941 Western Heritage Insurance Company

4664 PURE 12873 FL 20-8287105 Privilege Underwriters Reciprocal Exchange

4664 PURE 13204 FL 26-3109178 PURE Insurance Company
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